
ARMSTRONG 
 Community Development District 

 
AUGUST 13, 2020 

 



Armstrong 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
August 7, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Armstrong Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Board of Supervisors Meeting of the Armstrong Community Development District will be 
held Thursday, August 13, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. via Zoom. Following is the advance agenda for this 
meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Public Comment 
 III. Affidavit of Publication 
 IV. Approval of the Minutes of the July 9, 2020 Meeting 
 V.   Acceptance of the Minutes of the June 11, 2020 and July 9, 2020 Audit Committee 

Meetings 
 VI. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 
  A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-09, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 

Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 
  B. Consideration of Resolution 2020-10, Imposing Special Assessments and 

Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2021 
  C. Consideration of Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Funding Agreements 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. District Counsel  
  B. District Engineer – Consideration of Requisition 45-47 (2019A Construction 

Account) 
  C. District Manager – Discussion of Proposed Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 

2021 
  D. Facility Manager – Report 
 VIII. Consideration of 2019 Deficit Funding Request No. 3 
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 X. Financial Reports 
  A. Financial Statements as of June 30, 2020 
  B. Check Register 
  C. O&M Funding Request 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – 09/10/20 @ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval are a copy of the minutes from the July 9, 2020 meeting.  



2 

 
The fifth order of business is acceptance of the minutes of the June 11, 2020 and July 9, 2020 
audit committee meeting, which are enclosed for your review. 
 
The sixth order of business is the public hearing adopting the Fiscal Year 2021 budget, which is 
enclosed for your review.  A copy of the remaining items listed above will be sent under separate 
cover. 
 
Enclosed under the Engineer’s report is a requisition summary. 
 
Enclosed under the Manager’s report is a proposed meeting schedule for Fiscal Year 2021. 
 
Enclosed is a copy of the Facility Manager’s report.  
 
The eighth order of business is consideration of Deficit Funding Request No. 3, which is 
enclosed for your review. 
 
Enclosed are the financials, check register and O&M funding request. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will give their reports at the meeting.  In 
the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Perry 
James Perry 
Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan Katie Ibarra Gabriel McKee  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Agenda  
 
Thursday  
August 13, 2020  
3:30 p.m.  
 District Website:  www.ArmstrongCDD.com 
  
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Affidavit of Publication 
 
 IV. Approval of the Minutes of the July 9, 2020 Meeting 
 
 V.   Acceptance of the Minutes of the June 11, 2020 and July 9, 2020 Audit 

Committee Meetings 
 
 VI. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 
  A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-09, Relating to the Annual 

Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 
 
  B. Consideration of Resolution 2020-10, Imposing Special Assessments and 

Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2021 
 
  C. Consideration of Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Funding Agreements 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. District Counsel  
  
  B. District Engineer – Consideration of Requisition 45-47 (2019A 

Construction Account) 
  
  C. District Manager – Discussion of Proposed Meeting Schedule for Fiscal 

Year 2021 
 
  D. Facility Manager – Report 
 
 VIII. Consideration of 2019 Deficit Funding Request No. 3 
 
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 



 
 X. Financial Reports 
  A. Financial Statements as of June 30, 2020 
 
  B. Check Register 
 
  C. O&M Funding Request 
 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – 09/10/20 @ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity 

Center 
 
 XII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Firefox 

1 of 1 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today_'_'_ a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

in the matter of 

2020/2021 BUDGET 

LEGAL: 46317 ORDER: 313447 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

07/16/2020 
07/23/2020 

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

Swom to me and subscribed before me 07/23/20 

~~~ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE ~ A 

NOTICE OF 

I PUBLIC HEARIN G 
TO CON S ID E R T HE 
ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL 

1YEAR 2020/2021 BUDGETS ; 
NOTICE OF POSSIBLE 
REMOTE PROCEDURES 
DURING PUBLIC HEALTH 
EMERGENCY DUE TO 
COVID-19; AND NOTICE OF 
REGULAR BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS' MEETING. 
ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The Board of Sup ervisors ("Board ") of 
th e A rm s tr o n g Co mmunit y 
Developm ent District ("Disll'ict ') will 
hold a public. hea ring on August 13, 
2020 at 3:30 p.m. al Plunl ation Oaks 
Ame nit y Ce nte r , 845 Oakl ea f 
Plantat ion Pa rkway, Orange Par k, ' 
F lorida 32065 for the pu r pose of 
hea rin g comments and object ions on 
the adoption of the proposed bud ge ts 
("Propo sed Budget ") of the District 
for th e fisca l year beginnin g October 
1, 2020 and endin g Se ptember 30, 
2021 ("Fiscal Year 2020/2021"). A 
regular board meeti ng of the Distri ct 
will also be he ld al that tim e where 
the Board may consider any othe r 
business that may proper ly come 
be fore it. A copy of th e age nd a and 
Prnpose d Budget may be obta ined al 
the offices of' the Distri ct Manage r, 
Governm enta l Managemenl Serv ices, 
LLC, 475 Wes t Town Place, Suit e 114, 
St. Augustine , Florid a 32092, Phon e: 
(904) 940-5850 ("District Manage r's 
Office"), durin g norma l business 
hour s, or by visiting the Distri ct's 
website al www.ar mstrongcdd .com 
("District's Website"). 
It is anti ci pated th at th e publi c 
hear ing and mee ting will take pl ace 
at Plantati on Oaks Amenity Cent e r, 
845 Oaklea f' Pl antation Parkw ay, 
Ora nge Park , Florida 32065. In the 
event that the COVID-10 publi c 
hea lth emergency prevents the 
hea ring and mee ting from occ urrin g 
in-perso n, the Distri ct may condu ct 
the publi c hea ring by te lephone or 

\ 1ideo confere ncing communi catio ns 
media tec hnology pur suant to 
govern menta l orders, includin g but 
not limit ed to Exec utive Orde rs 
20-52. 20-69 and 20-150. issued by 
Gove rn or DeSa nli s. and a ny 
extensions or su ppl emen ts th ereof, 
a nd pur s u a nt t o Sec ti o n 
120.54(5)(b)2 .. F lorida Statutes. 

3515 US HWY 17 Suite A, Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX {904) 264-3285 

E-Mail : Christie @opcfla .com 

While it may be nece ssa ry lo hold the 
above re fere nce d 1mblic hea ring and 
mee ti ng utili zing com muni ca tions 
medi a tec hn ology clue to th e curr ent 
COVID-l9 public hea lth emergency, 
the Distri ct fully encoura ges publi c 
parti cipation in a safe and e fficient 
mann er. To th at end, anyone wishin g 
to listen to and/or parti cipate in th e 
mee tin g ca n obta in the remot e 
confe renc e inf orm a tion (Zoom 
Appli cation Lin k & Call -In Numbe r) 
by visitin g the Distri ct's Website or 
contac tin g th e Distri ct Manage r's 
Office, both ide ntifi ed above. 
Pa rti cipants are str ongly encou rnge d 
to submit quest ions and comments to 
the Dis tri ct Manage r's Office by 
August 12, 2020 at 5:00 p. 111. in 
advance of the mee ting lo facilit ate 
Ulo Boar d's con sidera t ion of such 
ques tions and comnie nls du ri ng the 
mee ting. 

about:blank 

The publi c hea rin g and meet ing ar e 
open to th e publi c an d will be 
conducle d in acco rd a nce with th e 
provis ions ol' Florid a law. The pub I ic 
hea ring and rnee tin g may be 
continu ed lo a date , lim e. and pla ce 
to be spec ified on th e rec ord at th e 
meetin g. Th ere may be occas ions 
when Board Sup erv iso rs or Disl.l'ict 
Staff' may parti cipate by spea ke r 
te le 1>hone. 
~ ny pe rso n req uirin g s pec ia l 
accomm odati ons al this meetin g 
beca use of a disa bili ty or physica l 
imp airm ent should contact the 
District Manage r's Office al least 
li" t y-eighl (48) hour s pri or to the 
mee tin g. If you arc hea rin g or speec h 
imp aired , please cont act the F lorid a I 
Relay Se rvice by di aling 7-1-1, or 
1-800-955-8771 <TTY) / t -800-955-8770 
(Voice). for a id in cont ac ting th e 
Distri ct Man age r's Office. 
Eac h perso n who dec ides to appea l 

•a11y dec is ion mad e by the Boa rd with 
res pect to any mailer considered al 
the public hear ing or mee tin g is 

advised th at per son will need a 
reco rd of proceedin gs and that 
acco rdin gly, the per.son may need to 
ensu re that a verb<.1ti m record of th e 
procee din gs is made, Includi ng the 
testim ony and ev idence up on which 
such appea l is to be based. 
Ja mes Perry 
Distri ct Manage r 
Lega t 46317 publi shed J ul y 16 and 
July 23, 2020 in Clay Count y's Clay 
Toda y newspaper 

7/ 1/2020, 3:46 PM 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



	

Minutes of Meeting 
Armstrong Community Development District 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong Community 

Development District was held Thursday, July 9, 2020 at 3:35 p.m. via Zoom. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Liam O’Reilly Chairman 
 Mike Taylor Vice Chairman 
 Blake Weatherly Supervisor 
 Rose Bock Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Perry District Manger 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Keith Hadden District Engineer 
 Zach Brecht District Engineer 
 Lynzi Chambers Greyhawk HOA Community Manager 
 David Freeman Greenpointe 
 Todd Mosley Greyhawk HOA Community Manager 
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Perry called the meeting to order at 3:35.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the June 11, 2020 
Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the minutes of the June 11, 2020 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of audit Proposals for Fiscal 
Year 2020 



July	9,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

2	

 Mr. Perry stated the audit committee just met and ranked Berger Toombs no. 1 with 96 

points and Grau & Associates no. 2 with 91 points.  We ask that the board approve those rankings 

and allow staff to enter into a contract for those services with the number one ranked firm. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the recommendation of the audit committee of Berger Toombs 
being ranked no. 1 was approved and staff was authorized to enter 
into a contract for services with the number one ranked firm. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of First Amendment to Viewpoint 
Security Agreement 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. O’Reilly with all in 
favor the first amendment to the Viewpoint Security agreement was 
ratified. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Fiscal Year 2021 Approved 
Budget (budget hearing 08/13/20) 

 Mr. Perry stated the budget hearing is going to be August 13th and this is a placeholder; we 

haven’t made any adjustments to the budget.  We will probably have a few adjustments by August 

and that will dovetail into the next agenda item.   

 Mr. O’Reilly asked what is the cutoff date for platted lots to get on the tax roll? 

 Mr. Perry stated generally it is January 1, but we have a good relationship with Clay County 

and I will contact them to see if we can get them on-roll for this year. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Cost Sharing Agreement 

 Ms. Buchanan stated this was approved in April and the chairman was delegated the 

authority to execute it.  We have gotten the draft prepared and it has been circulated to the 

developer of the commercial property and they had a few minor comments that we are waiting to 

finalize.  We expect that to be executed between board meetings as previously authorized. 

 Mr. Perry stated the last discussion was the actual entities that were going to be involved.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated that is right; the developer has made a request to have the POA be the 

counter party as compared to the development entity.   

 



July	9,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

3	

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. District Counsel 

 Ms. Buchanan stated my only question based on the information that was just discussed 

about platting.  If Zach or Liam could let me know whether we need to undertake any property 

turnovers, bills of sales relating to improvements that may not have been constructed by the CDD. 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated not yet, but we will probably in September.  The work isn’t finalized 

just yet.  Once they are complete we will transfer everything over. 

 

 B. District Engineer 

 1. Consideration of Requisitions 39-40 (2019 Construction Account) 

 Mr. Brecht stated the requisition summary in the agenda package includes 39 and 40 and 

there are four additional requisitions that were prepared and added.  Requisition 41 is for Scherer 

Construction for payment on the construction of the Greyhawk amenity in the amount of 

$109,415.79, requisition 42 for Eisman & Russo in the amount of $5,869.60, Requisitions 43 in 

the amount of $7,272.39 & 44 in the amount of $3,150 for England Thims & Miller for work 

related to revisions to construction documents to Greyhawk 3A and B and Phase 2.  The total 

summary to be approved is $330,623.14.   

  

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. O’Reilly with all in 
favor requisitions 39 - 44 from the 2019 construction account were 
approved. 

 

 2. Ratification of Work Authorization No.4 

 Mr. Brecht stated next is ratification of work authorization no. 4 to revise the construction 

documents associated with Greyhawk Phase 3 to separate into Phase 3A and 3B to get them 

accepted separately at the county as they are separate pods on the ground and will be easily closed 

out separately.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. O’Reilly with all in 
favor work authorization no. 4 with England, Thims & Miller, Inc. in 
the amount of $5,000 was approved. 

 

 3. Consideration of Besch & Smith CO #8 



July	9,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

4	

 Mr. Brecht stated change order #8 to the contract with Besch & Smith is for repayment of 

the as-built review fee to CCUA that is required for final closeout of Phase 2 & 3 of the project. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor change order no. 8 with Besch & Smith for a net increase of 
$7,875.00 was approved.  

 

 C. District Manager  

 Mr. Perry stated I want to have the board approve the funding for the requisitions that were 

just passed, totaling $330,623.14.  There should have been recently a funding request for that 

amount associated with the 2019 Bonds to be processed. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the construction funding request in the amount of $330,623.14 
was approved. 

 

 D. Facility Manger - Report 

 Mr. Freeman stated we are on track with our email listings, community website updates 

and I’m working with the builders on getting the welcome packets situated with mailbox keys, etc.  

There are some builders we provide them to, some that we don’t and I’m trying to get everybody 

on the same track.  We are definitely on track with the access control; it was an issue a little over 

a month ago but now everybody is back on track.  Future proposals I’m working on is the 

playground swing mulch, in addition a proposal for repair or replacement of the covered patio 

ceiling fans.  There is no warranty on file for those fans to be replaced under warranty so it may 

be necessary to get them all replaced.   

 Mr. O’Reilly stated I would check with Greg at Scherer with the builder if it is an 

installation issue.   

 Mr. Freeman stated last I heard Tiffany had talked to Scherer once before when the first 

blade fell off and she was told they were not covered under any of their warranties.  I will ask Bill 

and see if I can get with Scherer again before I get any further proposals.   

 Mr. O’Reilly stated get with Greg.  That amenity is a year old and our warranty is about 

up so now is the time to do it if we can.   



July	9,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

5	

 Mr. Taylor stated I think part of the issue is they were labeled indoor fans that were installed 

on an exterior ceiling.   

 Mr. O’Reilly stated all the more reason they should be the one to replace them and put 

outdoor fans in.  I doubt that someone would spec indoor fans in an outdoor environment.   

 Mr. Taylor stated get with the architect and see what was spec’d before you go to Scherer. 

 Mr. Freeman stated some of the projects completed since the last meeting are: the firepit 

sign was installed and it includes direction, the firepit timer switch was replaced and also the firepit 

post, the one there was not large enough for the actual shutoff cover or the timer switch.  The rear 

maintenance gate at the back of the pool deck on the pump house gate was secured with a 

combination padlock.  It was being left open, no one was using the slide lock or the actual key that 

was provided for them to use.  We talked to the vendors to let them know that it has to be returned 

to a locked state after each time.  The a/c is now working, there is no further leak and that was 

corrected with an elbow fitting.   

 Some things that are in the process of being completed are the staining of the firepit post 

to match the surrounding color scheme.  Also, the flag replacement at the roundabout at the 

amenity center and there was new signage for Greyhawk installed in the median as you come into 

the property there is a four-sided sign and also a smaller sign.  I worked with Jon today on getting 

a plan together for landscaping around those signs and that will be completed this week as well.   

 Mr. O’Reilly asked was the firepit repair and switch not part of the original scope of the 

contractor?  I know we spec’d a fireplace that should have been commercially installed currently 

to get through C.O. and it sounds like we are replacing shut off switches and casings.   

 Mr. Freeman stated there was a timer switch on the post and the timer switch itself was 

broken shortly before our last meeting and that is what we replaced.  There was no cover over that 

e-shutoff switch, it had a key.  It was assumed that was a start switch so we made it a keyless 

shutoff switch with an e-shutoff cover. 

 Ms. Chambers stated per Eric with Scherer he said that he was not able to install that switch 

per his codes.  Whether that is true or not I don’t know but he said that was not part of his scope.   

 Lifestyle is still a work in progress, and we have been able to do some smaller things with 

social distancing at some of our larger communities but I would like to filter down and try at 

Greyhawk so that will be happening over the next month or so.  We are still sending some stuff 

out virtually and we did have some interest in food trucks as well.  Our food trucks have done 



July	9,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

6	

amazing at all the properties we have put them.  They do pre-orders so you can social distance and 

not everybody is out there at the same point in time.  Once we see we will determine whether we 

want to continue on a monthly basis or however that works out.  I was also in contact with Tina & 

Tony today and we are hoping we can still do our holiday party and we will play it by ear as we 

see how this continues and what we are allowed to do.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Mr. Taylor asked do we know if the fan has ever been looked at in the bathrooms?  I now 

last time I was out there it was pretty loud. 

 Mr. Freeman stated we fixed that.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Financial Statements as of May 31, 2020 

 A copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. 

 

B. Check Register  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. O’Reilly with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 08/13/20 at 3:30 
p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 

 Mr. Perry stated the next scheduled meeting is August 13, 2020 at 3:30 p.m., right now it 

is scheduled for the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center and that is our budget meeting.  If the 

governor extends the ability to meet remotely, we will probably do that instead of meeting 

physically onsite.  But as of now that order expires August 1st.  We will keep you apprised if that 

changes.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the meeting adjourned at  

 
 
 



July	9,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

7	

 
 
    

Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



	

Minutes of Meeting 
Armstrong Community Development District 

 

 The Armstrong Community Development District audit committee met Thursday, June 11, 

2020 at 3:30 p.m. via Zoom. 

 

 Present were: 
 
 Liam O’Reilly 
 Mike Taylor 
 Blake Weatherly 
 Rose Bock 
 James Perry 
 Katie Buchanan 
 Zach Brecht 
 David Freeman 
 Lynzi Chambers  
 2 residents 
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Perry called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. and stated this is being held via the Zoom 

platform, then called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Selection of Audit RFP Criteria 

 Mr. Perry reviewed the five audit criteria. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none, 

 

 The audit committee meeting adjourned. 

 

 



	

Minutes of Meeting 
Armstrong Community Development District 

 

 The Armstrong Community Development District audit committee met Thursday, July 9, 

2020 at 3:30 p.m. via Zoom. 

 

 Present were: 
 
 Liam O’Reilly 
 Mike Taylor 
 Blake Weatherly 
 Rose Bock 
 James Perry 
 Katie Buchanan 
 Zach Brecht 
 David Freeman 
 Lynzi Chambers 
 Todd Mosley 
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Perry called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Ranking of Audit Proposals 

 Mr. Perry stated we received two proposals, one from Grau & Associates and the other 

from Berger Toombs Elam Gaines & Frank.  Both proposers are very qualified and we do business 

with both of them.  Grau has been the auditor for this district for the last couple of years.  For 

Berger Toombs ability of personnel is 20 points, Grau & Associates is 20 points.  They both have 

excellent personnel.  Their experience is the same and I gave each of them 20 points.  

Understanding scope of work I gave 18 points to Berger Toombs and 20 to Grau & Associates 

since they have done the audit on this district before.  Ability to furnish services; I gave both 18 

points.  The total pricing for a 5-year proposal from Berger was approximately $16,200 and from 

Grau was $25,000.  Based on the relative percentages of that, I gave 13 points to Grau and 20 

points to Berger Toombs.  The total points is 96 for Berger Toombs and 91 for Grau & Associates.   

 



July	9,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

2	

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor Berger Toombs was ranked no. 1 with 96 points and Grau & 
Associates was ranked no. 2 with 91 points. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none,  

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the audit committee meeting adjourned at 3:34 p.m. 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Approved Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

Armstrong Community
Development District

August 13, 2020

 



Armstrong
Community Development District General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2020 6/30/20 3 Months Thru 9/30/20 FY2021
  

Revenues    
Special Assessments - Platted Lots $139,000 $139,225 $0 $139,225 $294,400
Cost Share - Tynes Blvd $0 $0 $0 $0 $36,000
Developer Assessment - Unplatted Lots $36,800 $36,800 $0 $36,800 $29,440
Developer Contributions $263,553 $123,343 $125,652 $248,995 $154,137

     Total Revenues $439,353 $299,368 $125,652 $425,020 $513,977

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisors Fees $9,600 $6,000 $2,000 $8,000 $9,600
FICA Expense $734 $459 $153 $612 $734
Engineering $10,000 $4,955 $2,478 $7,433 $10,000
Arbitrage $600 $1,100 $0 $1,100 $600
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Dissemination Agent $3,500 $4,667 $1,750 $6,417 $7,000
Attorney $30,000 $11,290 $5,645 $16,935 $20,000
Annual Audit $4,200 $5,700 $0 $5,700 $5,800
Trustee $3,717 $3,717 $0 $3,717 $3,717
Management Fees $45,000 $33,750 $11,250 $45,000 $45,000
Computer Time $1,500 $1,125 $375 $1,500 $1,500
Telephone $300 $97 $32 $129 $300
Postage $300 $249 $83 $332 $300
Insurance $6,050 $6,050 $0 $6,050 $6,484
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,109 $370 $1,479 $2,000
Legal Advertising $2,000 $1,183 $1,000 $2,183 $2,500
Other Current Charges $500 $376 $125 $501 $500
Website Admin $1,000 $750 $250 $1,000 $1,000
Property Taxes $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
Office Supplies $150 $55 $18 $73 $100
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175

$127,527 $87,807 $25,529 $113,336 $123,511

Field
Security $0 $20,741  $5,000 $25,741 $30,000
Utilities $60,000 $20,216 $10,108 $30,324 $50,000
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $14,265 $2,500 $16,765 $5,000
Landscape  $52,365 $39,779 $14,586 $54,365 $61,977
Landscape - Contingency $5,000 $1,020 $5,000 $6,020 $5,000
Lake Maintenance $12,000 $7,265 $2,340 $9,605 $10,000
Irrigation Repairs $10,000 $4,329 $3,000 $7,329 $10,000

     Field Expenses $144,365 $107,615 $42,534 $150,149 $171,977

1



Armstrong
Community Development District General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2020 6/30/20 3 Months Thru 9/30/20 FY2021

Amenity Center
Insurance $19,974 $20,590 $0 $20,590 $23,102
Phone/Internet/Cable $5,000 $1,491 $510 $2,001 $5,000
Electric $20,000 $8,504 $11,339 $19,843 $20,000
Water/Irrigation $15,000 $4,982 $4,800 $9,782 $15,000
Gas $200 $618 $255 $873 $1,000
Refuse Service $2,500 $1,585 $525 $2,110 $2,500
Security Monitoring $600 $0 $0 $0 $600
Access Cards $2,500 $439 $0 $439 $2,500
Field Mgmt/Admin $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $15,000
Amenity Landscaping $30,631 $23,269 $8,566 $31,835 $30,631
Fitness Equipment Lease (Sofitco) $23,196 $12,737 $4,246 $16,983 $17,500
Janitorial $7,000 $15,022 $10,912 $25,933 $43,646
Janitorial Supplies $3,450 $2,174 $4,348 $6,522 $6,500
Pool Maintenance $0 $6,398 $3,150 $9,548 $12,600
Facility Maintenance $7,500 $0 $5,000 $5,000 $7,500
Repairs & Maintenance $4,310 $0 $3,000 $3,000 $4,310
Special Events $5,000 $1,442 $1,500 $2,942 $4,000
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $2,245 $500 $2,745 $3,000
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $190 $250 $440 $900
Office Supplies $1,500 $0 $0 $0 $1,500
ASCAP/BMI License Fees $500 $0 $500 $500 $500
Pest Control $1,200 $180 $270 $450 $1,200

 
     Amenity Center $167,461 $101,866 $59,670 $161,536 $218,489

Total Expenses $439,353 $297,288 $127,733 $425,020 $513,977

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE $0 $2,080 -$2,081 $0 $0

Platted Lots: FY 2020 FY 2021

Assessments - On Roll 200 368
Net Assessment - Per Unit $695 $800
Total Net Assessments $139,000 $294,400
Gross Assessment (6% Discount) $147,340 $312,064
Gross Assessment - Per Unit $739 $851

Developer Admin Assessment - Unplatted Lots 115
Total Assessment Per Unit $256
Total Net Assessments  $29,440
Gross Assessment (6% Discount)  $31,206

2



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

REVENUES: 
 
Special Assessments 
The District will levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on platted lots within the District.   
 
Cost Share – Tynes Blvd 
The District will enter into an Agreement with East/West Partners and future landowners to cover the 
proportionate share of landscaping and irrigation services of Tynes Blvd. 
 
Developer Assessments 
The District will direct bill an assessment on unplatted lots within the District.   Based on 283 unplatted lots with 
483 total lots to be developed. 
 
Developer Contributions 
The District will enter into a Funding Agreement with the Developer to fund the balance of the General Fund 
Expenditures for the Fiscal Year.  
       
EXPENDITURES: 
 
Administrative: 
 
Engineering Fees 
The District has contracted England-Thims & Miler Inc. to provide general engineering services to the District, i.e. 
attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, review invoices, etc.   
 
Arbitrage 
The District is required to have an annual arbitrage rebate calculation on the District’s Bonds.  The District will 
contract with an independent auditing firm to perform the calculations. 
 
Dissemination 
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which 
relates to additional reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues.  GMS, LLC will act as Dissemination Agent. 
 
Attorney 
The District has contracted with Hopping, Green & Sams, PA to provide general legal services to the District, i.e. 
attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, review operating & maintenance contracts, etc.   
 
Annual Audit 
The District is required to annually conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public 
Accounting Firm.  The fee is based on similar Community Development Districts and includes the GASB 34 
pronouncement. 
 
Trustee Fees 
The District issued Series 2017A/B that are held with a Trustee at US Bank.  The amount of the trustee fees is 
based on the agreement between the Bank and the District. 
 

Page 3 



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

 
Management Fees   
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement 
with Governmental Management Services, LLC.  These services are further outlined in Exhibit "A" of the 
Management Agreement. 
 
Postage 
Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 
 
Printing & Binding 
Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, stationary, 
envelopes etc. 
 
Insurance 
The District has a General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy with Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors, 
a firm that specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.   
 
Legal Advertising 
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings etc in a 
newspaper of general circulation. 
 
Other Current Charges 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses that incurred during the year. 
 
Website Administration 
Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have a website to provide detailed information on the 
CDD as well as links to useful websites regarding Compliance issues.  This website will be maintained by GMS, 
LLC and updated monthly. 
 
Property Taxes 
Represents the Ad Valorem taxes due on a Conservation Easement held by the Districts.  Taxes are paid to 
Jimmy Weeks, Clay County Tax Collector. 
 
Office Supplies 
Miscellaneous office supplies. 
 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175.  This is the 
only expense under this category for the District. 
 
Field: 
 
Utilities 
The District will open electric and water accounts to serve the common areas. 
 
 

Page 4 



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

Security 
The District has entered into an agreement with Viewpoint Security for private onsite patrols. 
 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Miscellaneous repairs and needed maintenance of the District common areas. 
 
Landscape Maintenance 
The District has entered into an agreement on 7/8/19 with Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. to furnish all 
supervision, labor, materials, equipment and transportation required to maintain the landscape and irrigation 
system of the District for $52,365 annually.  The monthly amount is $6,916.33.  On 5/14/20 the agreement was 
amended to include $9,612 for Tynes, Amenity, parks and ponds. 
 
Landscape Contingency 
Any necessary landscape work not covered by the monthly contract. 
 
Lake Maintenance 
The District has entered into an agreement with Sitex Aquatics, LLC for the maintenance of six (6) ponds.  
Service will include 12 treatments/inspections. 
 
Irrigation Repairs 
Miscellaneous irrigation repairs and maintenance.  
 
 
 
Amenity Center: 
 
Insurance 
The cost of property insurance to cover the Districts assets. 
 
Phone/Internet/Cable 
Service to the clubhouse. 
 
Electric 
Electric service to the clubhouse. 
 
Water/Irrigation 
Water service to the clubhouse and surrounding landscaping. 
 
Gas 
The District has contracted with TECO for gas service to the clubhouse. 
 
Refuse Service 
Contract for monthly dumpster rental and removal. 
 
Security Monitoring 
Monitoring of clubhouse cameras/security system. 
 
Access Cards 
Represents the estimated cost for access cards to the District’s Amenity Center. 
 
 
 

Page 5 



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

 
Field Management/Admin 
 
Contract administration services, field services and oversite of the Amenity Center is provided by the Greyhawk 
HOA, Inc. by agreement dated 5/1/20 at no cost to the District 
 
Amenity Landscaping 
Landscaping of area surrounding the Amenity Center is provided by Tree Amigos by a 7/8/19 agreement for 
$30,631 annually. 
 
Janitorial 
The District entered into an agreement on 10/10/19 with Summit Facility Solutions for janitorial services for the 
Amenity Center for daily services (7x a week).  The monthly amount is $3,637.20. 
 
Janitorial Supplies 
Cleaning supplies for the Janitorial staff. 
 
Pool Maintenance 
The District has entered into an agreement on 6/6/19 with Crown Pools Inc. for the monthly service of the pool at 
the rate of $1050 monthly.  Services include three (3) weekly visits to complete cleaning of pool, brushing of tile, 
walls, floor, skim and deep netting vacuum when needed.  Will check all equipment and water levels. 
 
Facility Maintenance 
Cost of routine repairs and maintenance of the District’s Amenity Center. 
 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Cost of routine repairs and replacements of the District’s common areas and Amenity Center. 

 
Special Events 
Represents the estimated cost for the District to host any special events for the community throughout the Fiscal 
Year. 
 
Holiday Decorations 
The cost of decorations for the Amenity Center. 
 
Fitness Equipment Lease 
The District is leasing equipment for the Fitness Center. 
 
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies 
The cost of regular maintenance and any necessary repairs to the Fitness equipment. 
 
Office Supplies 
Supplies for the Amenity Center. 
 
ASCAP/BMI License Fees 
The cost of showing movies and streaming music in the Amenity Center. 
 
Pest Control 
The District has entered into an agreement with Apex Pest Control, Inc. for pest control services for the Amenity 
Center.  Service will be performed once a month. 
 
 
 

Page 6 



Armstrong
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2017A/B

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2020 6/30/20 3 Months Thru 9/30/20 FY2021

Revenues

Assessments - Series 2017A On Roll $265,819 $266,241 $0 $266,241 $265,819
Assessments - Series 2017A Direct $0 $10,327 $0 $10,327 $0
Assessments - Series 2017B (Direct) $50,663 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $511 $200 $711 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $189,082 $979,290 $0 $979,290 $171,155

Total Revenues $505,564 $1,256,369 $200 $1,256,569 $436,974

Expenditures

Series 2017A
Interest 11/1 $98,975 $98,975 $0 $98,975 $97,797
Interest 11/1 $65,000 $65,000 $0 $65,000 $70,000
Principal 5/1 $97,797 $97,797 $0 $97,797 $96,528

Series 2017B
Interest 11/1 $25,331 $20,606 $0 $20,606 $0
Special Call 11/1 $0 $785,000 $0 $785,000 $0
Interest 5/1 $25,331 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Debt Service Expenditures $312,435 $1,067,378 $0 $1,067,378 $264,325

EXCESS REVENUES / (EXPENDITURES) $193,129 $188,991 200 189,191 172,649

2017 A 
**2017B Bonds were paid off on 11/1/2019 11/1/20 Interest 96,528$               

11/1/20 Principal 70,000$               
166,528$             

Assessments - Platted Lots on Tax Roll
2017A

Product Type # Units Per Unit Total
43' Lot 51 $1,053 $53,703
53' Lot 73 $1,299 $94,827
63' Lot 76 $1,543 $117,268

 $265,798
  

 

7



Armstrong Series 2017A 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Amortization Schedule

PRINCIPAL   
DATE BALANCE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL

(1) 1-May-18 4,035,000$            117,121$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-18 4,035,000$            98,975$                  -$                            216,095.60$               

  1-May-19 4,035,000$            98,975$                  -$                            -$                          
 1-Nov-19 4,035,000$            98,975$                  65,000$                    262,950.00$               
 1-May-20 3,970,000$            97,797$                  -$                             -$                          

1-Nov-20 3,970,000$            97,797$                  70,000$                   265,593.75$               
1-May-21 3,900,000$            96,528$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-21 3,900,000$            96,528$                  70,000$                   263,056.25$               
1-May-22 3,830,000$            95,259$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-22 3,830,000$            95,259$                  75,000$                   265,518.75$               
1-May-23 3,755,000$            93,900$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-23 3,755,000$            93,900$                  75,000$                   262,800.00$               
1-May-24 3,680,000$            92,541$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-24 3,680,000$            92,541$                  80,000$                   265,081.25$               
1-May-25 3,600,000$            90,741$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-25 3,600,000$            90,741$                  80,000$                   261,481.25$               
1-May-26 3,520,000$            88,941$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-26 3,520,000$            88,941$                  85,000$                   262,881.25$               
1-May-27 3,435,000$            87,028$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-27 3,435,000$            87,028$                  90,000$                   264,056.25$               
1-May-28 3,345,000$            85,003$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-28 3,345,000$            85,003$                  95,000$                   265,006.25$               
1-May-29 3,250,000$            82,866$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-29 3,250,000$            82,866$                  100,000$                  265,731.25$               
1-May-30 3,150,000$            80,366$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-30 3,150,000$            80,366$                  100,000$                  260,731.25$               
1-May-31 3,050,000$            77,866$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-31 3,050,000$            77,866$                  105,000$                  260,731.25$               
1-May-32 2,945,000$            75,241$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-32 2,945,000$            75,241$                  115,000$                  265,481.25$               
1-May-33 2,830,000$            72,366$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-33 2,830,000$            72,366$                  120,000$                  264,731.25$               
1-May-34 2,710,000$            69,366$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-34 2,710,000$            69,366$                  125,000$                  263,731.25$               
1-May-35 2,585,000$            66,241$                  -$                        -$                          
1-Nov-35 2,585,000$            66,241$                  130,000$                  262,481.25$               
1-May-36 2,455,000$            62,909$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-36 2,455,000$            62,909$                  140,000$                  265,818.75$               
1-May-37 2,315,000$            59,322$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-37 2,315,000$            59,322$                  145,000$                   263,643.75$               
1-May-38 2,170,000$            55,606$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-38 2,170,000$            55,606$                  150,000$                  261,212.50$               

 1-May-39 2,020,000$            51,763$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-39 2,020,000$            51,763$                  160,000$                  263,525.00$               
1-May-40 1,860,000$            47,663$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-40 1,860,000$            47,663$                  170,000$                  265,325.00$               
1-May-41 1,690,000$            43,306$                  -$                             -$                          
1-Nov-41 1,690,000$            43,306$                  175,000$                  261,612.50$               
1-May-42 1,515,000$            38,822$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-42 1,515,000$            38,822$                  185,000$                  262,643.75$               
1-May-43 1,330,000$            34,081$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-43 1,330,000$            34,081$                  195,000$                  263,162.50$               
1-May-44 1,135,000$            29,084$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-44 1,135,000$            29,084$                  205,000$                  263,168.75$               
1-May-45 930,000$               23,831$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-45 930,000$               23,831$                  215,000$                  262,662.50$               
1-May-46 715,000$               18,322$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-46 715,000$               18,322$                  225,000$                  261,643.75$               
1-May-47 490,000$               12,556$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-47 490,000$               12,556$                  240,000$                   265,112.50$               
1-May-48 250,000$               6,406$                   -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-48 250,000$               6,406$                   250,000$                  262,812.50$               

4,085,483.10$         4,035,000.00$           8,120,483.10$             
(1) Represents Interest from 9/6/17 through 5/1/18

8



Armstrong
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2019

Proposed Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2020 6/30/20 5 Months Thru 9/30/20 FY2021

Revenues

Assessments - Series 2019  $0 $0 $0 $0 $433,600
Interest Income $0 $476 $150 $626 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $0 $0 $0 $0 $145,432

Total Revenues $0 $476 $150 $626 $579,032

Expenditures

Series 2019
Interest 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $144,806
Principal 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest 5/1 $152,851 $152,851 $0 $152,851 $144,806

Total Debt Service Expenditures $152,851 $152,851 $0 $152,851 $289,613

Other Sources/(Uses):

Bond Proceeds $731,257 $731,257 $0 $731,257 $0

Total Other $731,257 $731,257 $0 $731,257 $0

EXCESS REVENUES / (EXPENDITURES) $578,406 $578,882 $150 $579,032 289,420

 
 11/1/21Interest 144,806$             

11/1/21 Principal 140,000$             
284,806$             

  

 

9



Armstrong Series 2019
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Amortization Schedule

PRINCIPAL   
DATE BALANCE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL

 1-May-20 7,500,000$            152,851$                -$                             -$                          
1-Nov-20 7,500,000$            144,806$                -$                            297,657.29$               
1-May-21 7,500,000$            144,806$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-21 7,500,000$            144,806$                140,000$                  429,612.50$               
1-May-22 7,360,000$            142,619$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-22 7,360,000$            142,619$                145,000$                  430,237.50$               
1-May-23 7,215,000$            140,353$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-23 7,215,000$            140,353$                150,000$                  430,706.26$               
1-May-24 7,065,000$            138,009$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-24 7,065,000$            138,009$                155,000$                  431,018.76$               
1-May-25 6,910,000$            135,588$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-25 6,910,000$            135,588$                160,000$                  431,175.00$               
1-May-26 6,750,000$            132,788$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-26 6,750,000$            132,788$                165,000$                  430,575.00$               
1-May-27 6,585,000$            129,900$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-27 6,585,000$            129,900$                170,000$                  429,800.00$               
1-May-28 6,415,000$            126,925$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-28 6,415,000$            126,925$                175,000$                  428,850.00$               
1-May-29 6,240,000$            123,863$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-29 6,240,000$            123,863$                185,000$                  432,725.00$               
1-May-30 6,055,000$            120,625$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-30 6,055,000$            120,625$                190,000$                  431,250.00$               
1-May-31 5,865,000$            117,300$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-31 5,865,000$            117,300$                195,000$                  429,600.00$               
1-May-32 5,670,000$            113,400$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-32 5,670,000$            113,400$                205,000$                  431,800.00$               
1-May-33 5,465,000$            109,300$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-33 5,465,000$            109,300$                215,000$                  433,600.00$               
1-May-34 5,250,000$            105,000$                -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-34 5,250,000$            105,000$                220,000$                  430,000.00$               
1-May-35 5,030,000$            100,600$                -$                        -$                          
1-Nov-35 5,030,000$            100,600$                230,000$                  431,200.00$               
1-May-36 4,800,000$            96,000$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-36 4,800,000$            96,000$                  240,000$                  432,000.00$               
1-May-37 4,560,000$            91,200$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-37 4,560,000$            91,200$                  250,000$                   432,400.00$               
1-May-38 4,310,000$            86,200$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-38 4,310,000$            86,200$                  260,000$                  432,400.00$               

 1-May-39 4,050,000$            81,000$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-39 4,050,000$            81,000$                  270,000$                  432,000.00$               
1-May-40 3,780,000$            75,600$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-40 3,780,000$            75,600$                  280,000$                  431,200.00$               
1-May-41 3,500,000$            70,000$                  -$                             -$                          
1-Nov-41 3,500,000$            70,000$                  290,000$                  430,000.00$               
1-May-42 3,210,000$            64,200$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-42 3,210,000$            64,200$                  305,000$                  433,400.00$               
1-May-43 2,905,000$            58,100$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-43 2,905,000$            58,100$                  315,000$                  431,200.00$               
1-May-44 2,590,000$            51,800$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-44 2,590,000$            51,800$                  325,000$                  428,600.00$               
1-May-45 2,265,000$            45,300$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-45 2,265,000$            45,300$                  340,000$                  430,600.00$               
1-May-46 1,925,000$            38,500$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-46 1,925,000$            38,500$                  355,000$                  432,000.00$               
1-May-47 1,570,000$            31,400$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-47 1,570,000$            31,400$                  370,000$                   432,800.00$               
1-May-48 1,200,000$            24,000$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-48 1,200,000$            24,000$                  385,000$                  433,000.00$               
1-May-49 815,000$               16,300$                  -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-49 815,000$               16,300$                  400,000$                  432,600.00$               
1-May-50 415,000$               8,300$                   -$                            -$                          
1-Nov-50 415,000$               8,300$                   415,000$                  431,600.00$               

5,735,607.31$         7,500,000.00$           13,235,607.31$           
10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



T:\2019\19-207\CDD\Agenda List\Aug 13 2020.doc  8/5/2020 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

August 13, 2020 

 
 
1. Consideration of Requisition 45 - 47 

  2019A Construction Account 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

Scott A. Wild 
District Engineer 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

 



2019A REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED Requisition Amount

13-Aug 45 Besch & Smith Pay App #11 Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 354,774.60$                        

13-Aug 46 England Thims & Miller Construction Document Revisions and Additional Services (WA#2) Invoice 195105 5,750.00$                            

13-Aug 47 England Thims & Miller Greyhawk Phases 3A and 3B - Construction Document Revisions - Invoice 194704 1,965.00$                            

362,489.60$                

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

2019A BONDS

REQUISITION SUMMARY

August 13, 2020

2019A REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED

T:\2019\19-207\CDD\8-13  Req summary    Sheet1 (3)



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
ARMSTRONG 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong Community Development District 
will hold their regularly scheduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2021 at 3:30 p.m. at 
the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center, 845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, 
Florida 32065 on the second Thursday of each month as follows or otherwise 
noted: 
 
 

  October 8, 2020 
  November 12, 2020 
  December 10, 2020 
  January 14, 2021 
  February 11, 2021 
  March 11, 2021  

April 8, 2021 
  May 13, 2021 
  June 10, 2021 
  July 8, 2021 
  August 12, 2021 
  September 9, 2021 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



ARMSTRONG CDD
August 2020 - Manager’s Report 

Todd Moseley 

Director of Operations North Florida Region 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management 



ADMINISTRATION 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECT UPDATES: 

PROPOSALS 

 none

MAINTENANCE PROJECTS COMPLETED 

 Janitorial is being performed weekly by Summit Facility Solutions.

 Secured the fire pit cage

 Moved umbrellas for the possible storm him and returned

 Detailed gym cleaning 

 Fixed & replaced gym water fountain filter

MAINTENANCE PROJECTS IN PROCESS OF BEING COMPLETED 

 n/a

BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 Pending contract between Armstrong CDD and Evergreen.

 Amenity Facility Usage Report- We are up to and average of 11 visits per day in the fitness center.  All 

amenities are seeing a spike in usage. River Point Security has been keeping detailed post orders on site 

and homeowners are being receptive and providing good feedback.

SCHEDULED EVENTS 

  

*HOA Violations: Parking regularly on the street. 

Additional Access Cards Given Out This Month: 

Replacement Access Cards Given Out This Month: 

Replacement Mailbox Keys Given Out This Month: 

Amenity Rentals Approved this Month: 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Staff continues to add new residents to community website, e-mail list, and access control software . 

Staff continues to provide builders with mailbox keys, access cards, and community welcome packets . 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Community Development District  Request #2019-3

August 13, 2020

Greyhawk Ventures LLC Deficit Funding
Series 2019A Assessent Area 2 Bonds

Req Payee Amount

45 Besch & Smith

Pay App #11 354,774.60$                         

46 England-Thims & Miller

Inv# 195105 5,750.00$                              

47 England-Thims & Miller

Inv# 194704 1,965.00$                              

TOTAL TO BE FUNDED 362,489.60$            

Funds available  as of 7/31/20 $106,831.30

Amount to be Funded 255,658.30$             

Wire Instructions:

U.S. Bank National Association
777 E Winsconsin Avenue
Milwaukee, WI 53202-5300

ABA Routing No.: 091000022

BNF: U.S. Bank CT WIRE CLRG

BNF: Account No: 180121167365

Ref: ARMSTRONG CDD 2019A Acq & Construction

Armstrong



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



ASSETS: 

Cash 

Investments: 
Series 2017 A 

Reserve 
Revenue 
Acquisition/Construction 

Series 2017B 
Reserve 
Revenue 
Interest 
Prepayment 
Acquisition/Construction 

Series 2019 
Reserve 
Revenue 
Acquisition/Construction 

Due from General Fund 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable 
Due to Construction 
Due to Debt Service 

FUND BALANCES: 

Restricted for Debt Service 
Restricted for Tynes Blvd 
Restricted for Capital Projects 
Unassigned 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

June 30, 2020 

Governmental Fund T~i;ies 
Debt 

General Service 

$164,328 

$265,819 
$171,155 

$15,889 
$3 
$0 

$96 

$433,600 
$145,238 

$1,606 

$164,328 $1,033,406 

$27,044 
$99,968 

$1,606 

$1,033,406 

$35,710 

$164,328 $1,033,406 

Page 1 

Totals 
Capital (Memorandum Only) 
Projects 2020 

$164,328 

$265,819 
$171,155 

$17,298 $17,298 

$15,889 
$3 
$0 

$96 
$15 $15 

$433,600 
$145,238 

$0 $0 
$99,968 $101,574 

$117,280 $1,315,015 

$27,044 
$99,968 

$1,606 

$1,033,406 
$0 $0 

$117,280 $117,280 
$35,710 

$117,280 $1,315,015 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For !he Period Ended June 30, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/20 THRU 06/30/20 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Net $139,000 $139,000 $139,225 $225 
Developer Subsidy - Net $36,800 $36,800 $36,800 $0 
Developer Contributions $263,553 $123,343 $123,343 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES $439,353 $299,143 $299,367 $225 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative 
Supervisors Fees $9,600 $7,200 $6,000 $1,200 
FICA Expense $734 $551 $459 $92 
Engineering Fees $10,000 $7,500 $4,955 $2,545 
Arbitrage $600 $600 $1,100 ($500) 
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 
Dissemination Agent $3,500 $2,625 $4,667 ($2,042) 
Attorney Fees $30,000 $22,500 $11,290 $11,210 
Annual Audit $4,200 $4,200 $5,700 ($1,500) 
Trustee Fees $3,717 $3,717 $3,717 $0 
Management Fees $45,000 $33,750 $33,750 $0 
Computer Time $1,500 $1,125 $1,125 $0 
Telephone $300 $225 $97 $128 
Postage $300 $225 $249 ($24) 
Insurance $6,050 $6,050 $6,050 $0 
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,500 $1,109 $391 
Legal Advertising $2,000 $1,500 $1,183 $317 
Other Current Charges $500 $375 $376 ($1) 
Website Ad min $1,000 $750 $750 $0 
Property Taxes $1,200 $900 $0 $900 
Office Supplies $150 $113 $55 $57 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 

Total Admlnistrative $127,527 $100,581 $87,807 $12,774 

Field 
Utilities $60,000 $45,000 $20,216 $24,784 
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $3,750 $14,265 ($10,515) 
Landscape $52,365 $39,274 $39,779 ($505) 
Landscape - Contingency $5,000 $3,750 $1,020 $2,730 
Lake Maintenance $12,000 $9,000 $7,265 $1,735 
Irrigation Repairs $10,000 $7,500 $4,329 $3,171 

Total Field $144,365 $108,274 $86,874 $21,400 

Page 2 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended June 30, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/20 THRU 06/30/20 VARIANCE 

Amenity Center 
Insurance $19,974 $19,974 $20,590 ($616) 
Phone/Internet/Cable $5,000 $3,750 $1,491 $2,259 
Electric $20,000 $15,000 $8,504 $6,496 
Water/Irrigation $15,000 $11,250 $4,982 $6,268 
Gas $200 $150 $618 ($468) 
Refuse Service $2,500 $1,875 $1,585 $290 
Security Monitoring $600 $450 $20,741 ($20,291) 
Access Cards $2,500 $1,875 $439 $1,436 
Field Mgml/Admin $15,000 $11,250 $0 $11,250 
Amenity Landscaping $30,631 $22,973 $23,269 ($296) 
Fitness Equipment Lease (Sofitco) $23,196 $17,397 $12,737 $4,660 
Janitorial $7,000 $5,250 $15,022 ($9,772) 
Janitorial Supplies $3,450 $2,588 $2,174 $413 
Facility Maintenance $7,500 $5,625 $0 $5,625 
Pool Maintenance $0 $0 $6,398 ($6,398) 
Repairs & Maintenance $4,310 $3,233 $0 $3,233 
Special Events $5,000 $3,750 $1,442 $2,308 
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $1,500 $2,245 ($745) 
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $675 $190 $485 
Office Supplies $1,500 $1,125 $0 $1,125 
ASCAP/BMI License Fees $500 $375 $0 $375 
Pest Control $1,200 $900 $180 $720 

Total Amenity Center $167,461 $130,964 $122,608 $8,356 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $439,353 $339,819 $297,289 $42,530 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 ($40,676) $2,079 $42,755 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 ($40,676) $2,079 $42,755 

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $33,632 

Fund Bia nee - Ending $0 $35,710 

Page 3 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
SERIES 2017 A/B SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expendltures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended June 30, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Series 2017 A 
Assessments - Series 2017B 
Interest Income 
Direct Assessments 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2017A 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Principal Expense - 11 /1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

Series 2017B 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Special Call - 11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) 

Net change in Fund Balance 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$265,819 
$50,663 

$0 
$0 

$316,481 

$98,975 
$65,000 
$97,797 

$25,331 
$0 

$25,331 

$312,435 

$4,047 

$0 

$0 

$4,047 

$189,082 

$193,128 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 06/30/20 

Page 4 

$265,819 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$265,819 

$98,975 
$65,000 
$97,797 

$25,331 
$0 
$0 

$287,103 

($21,285) 

$0 

$0 

($21,285) 

ACTUAL 
THRU 06/30/20 

$266,241 
$0 

$511 
$10,327 

$277,078 

$98,975 
$65,000 
$97,797 

$20,606 
$785,000 

$0 

$1,067,378 

($790,300) 

($241) 

($241) 

($790,541) 

$1,245,109 

$454,568 

VARIANCE 

$422 
$0 

$511 
$10,327 

$11,260 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$4,725 
($785,000) 

$0 

($780,275) 

($769,015) 

($241) 

($241) 

($769,256) 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
SERIES 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended June 30, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2019 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Principal Expense - 5/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

Bond Proceeds 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) 

Net change in Fund Balance 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

PROPOSED 
BUDGET 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$152,851 

$152,851 

($152,851) 

$731,257 

$731,257 

$578,406 

$0 

$578,406 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 06/30/20 

Page 5 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$152,851 

$152,851 

($152,851) 

$731,257 

$731,257 

$578,406 

ACTUAL 
THRU 06/30/20 

$0 
$432 

$432 

$0 
$0 

$152,851 

$152,851 

($152,419~ 

$731,257 

$731,257 

$578,838 

$0 

$578,838 

VARIANCE 

$0 
$432 

$432 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$432 

$0 

$0 

$432 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES : 

Developer Contributions 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS· TYNES BLVD PROJECT 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended June 30, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 06/30/20 THRU 06/30/20 

$0 $0 $474,266 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $474,266 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administr ative 
Other Current Charges $0 $0 $927 

Capital Out/av 
Improvements $0 $0 $474,266 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $475,193 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($927) 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) $0 $0 $608,876 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $608,876 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 $607,949 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 ($607 ,949) 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $0 

Page 6 

VARIANCE 

$474,266 

$474,266 

($927) 

($474,266) 

($475,193) 

($927) 

$608 ,876 

$608,876 

$607,949 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Developer Deficit Funding 
Prepaid CEC Fees 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
SERIES 2017 A/8 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended June 30, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 06/30/20 THRU 06/30/20 

$0 $0 $21 
$0 $0 $0 
$0 $0 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $21 

EXPENDITURES: 

Improvements -A $0 $0 $0 
Improvements - B $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $21 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) $0 $0 $241 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $241 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 $262 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $17,050 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $17,313 

Page 7 

VARIANCE 

$21 
$0 
$0 

$21 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$21 

$241 

$241 

$262 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Developer Subsidy 
Prepaid CEC Fees 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
SERIES 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues , Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended June 30, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 06/30/20 THRU 06/30/20 

$0 $0 $1,403 
$0 $0 $393,191 
$0 $0 $34 ,814 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $429,408 

EXPENDITURES: 

Improvements $0 $0 $6,091,999 
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $397,308 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $6,489,307 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($6 ,059 ,899 ) 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $6,768,743 
lnterfund Transfer Out $0 $0 ($608,876) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $6,159,867 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 $99,968 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $0 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $99,968 

VARIANCE 

$1,403 
$393 ,191 

$34,814 

$429,408 

($6,091,999) 
($397,308) 

($6,489,307) 

($6,059 ,899) 

$6,768,743 
($608,876) 

$6,159,867 

$99,968 



I. 

II. 

Ill. 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount : 

Assessment Area 1-A 
Term 1 
Term2 
Term3 
Term4 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/17 
Less: 
Current Bonds Outstanding : 

Reserve Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance : 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Assessment Area 1-B 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/ 17 
Less: 

Current Bonds Outstanding : 

Reserve Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Assessment Area 2 
Term 1 
Term2 
Term3 
Term4 

Bonds outstanding - 10/31 /19 
Less: 
Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Reserve Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Long Term Debt 

$355,000 .00 
$430,000.00 
$665,000.00 

$2,585,000.00 
$4,035,000.00 

11/1/19 

Series 2017 A Special Assessment Bonds 
$4,035,000 

Maturity Date 
11/1/23 
11/1/28 
11/1/34 
11/1/48 

$4,035,000 
($65,000 ) 

$3,970 000 

$265,819 
$265,819 

Interest Rate 
3.625% 
4 .500% 
5.000% 
5.125% 

Series 2017B Special Assessment Bonds 
$2,890,000 

$2,890,000.00 11/1/29 5.250% 

$2,890,000 
11/1/18 ($365,000) 
2/1/19 ($185,000) 
5/1/19 ($1,375 ,000) 
8/1 /19 ($180 ,000) 

11/1 /19 ____ ~ ($~7"-85~,"-00-'-'0c..L..) 

$590,000.00 
$1,045,000 .00 
$2,365,000.00 
$3,500,000.00 
$7,500,000 .00 

11/1/19 

Lesser of: 

$0 

$0 
$15,889 

(i) Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
(ii) 125% of Average Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
(iii) 10% of Original proceeds 

Series 2019A Special Assessment Bonds (Area 21 
$7,500,000 

Maturity Date 
11/1/24 
11/1/30 
11/1/40 
11/1/50 

$7,500,000 
$0 

$7,500,000 . 

$433,600 
$433,600 

Interest Rate 
3.125% 
3.550% 
4.000% 
4.100% 

(I) Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
(ii) 50% of MADS upon satisfaction of Reserve Acct Release Conditions 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Series 2017AJB Special Assessment Revenue Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Proiect Fund Activity Through June 30, 2020 
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2017 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned on Series 2017 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: 

Developer Contributions 
Transfer from Debt Service 
Prepaid CEC Fees 

Cost of Issuance 
Roadway Improvements 
Utilities 
Stormwater Management System 
Amenity Area & Neighborhood Parks 
Contingency 
Professional Fees 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at June 30, 2020 

2. Funds Available For Construction at June 30, 2020 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at June 30, 2020 

Contracts in place at June 30, 2020 

3. Investments - US Bank 

June 30, 2020 
Construction Fund: 

~ 
Overnight 

Yield 

$17,312.66 

$6,111,819.56 

$9,416.89 
$2,606,577.92 

$1,205.51 
$81,232.20 

($409,225.50) 
($1,745,453.37) 
($2,181,215.35) 
($1,370,377.54) 
($2,457,555.82) 

($68,494.30) 
($560,617,54) 

$17,312.66 

Principal 
$17,312.66 

Due from Developer $0.00 
ADJ: Outstanding Requisitlons ______ '""""$~0.~00.::..... 

$17,312.66 

Page 1 



Armstrong Community Development District 
Series 2017 

n,tS1,2!5.35l $1,llG,377.5-11 $1,451',!M.82 $6,3,~Jll $78JOOJS I $1QZi1-ll.B8-I $49.lm::61 $5.110.001 $1:2,SXI_OO $110,?5576 $l-111,1'nMI 

Page 2 



SUMAW1Y: 

BmmPROCEEOS 
DEVELOPER COUTRIBUTIOIIS 
ltlTREC'DTO DATE 
TRAIIS FROI.I DEBT SERVICE 
PREPA,O CEC FEES 
LESS: REO. PAID 
BAlAI/CE 

RECOIICILIATIOt~ 
TRUST STATEMEtlT 
ors REO. 
A.OJ BALAl:cE 
DEVELOPER OONTRIBVTlotlS RECV 

VARJANCE 

Oew{oper Contribution,: 
212t'J\9 S\OO,t6:J.26 
:Y2CVl9 $8 ,700.$ 
'123{\9 $22,1,376,94 
5'13(19 $JJ7,241,9J 
&'19(19 $216,91182 
7(24/19 $396,911!.02 
&'1f»'19 '210,143.92 
!:¥17119 $7.561.10 

moo.577.92 Sl,328,81154 

Armstrong Community Development District 
Series 2017 

INTREC'O A COi 

to.111,819.56 Oct,17 $St"' $33,111 SW 
$2.006,577.9'2 Ncw-17 $Si3.76 S""-00 srn 

$9,416.M Os::-17 SSIS."' $l)f.M $-0.01 
$1,200.51 Jm-18 $Sil .. $"'5.03 SQOI 

$&1,212.20 F~18 ~28.11 117•09 $0.0I 
(\a, 192,ill ◄ I J M.r-18 $,llli&S lllS.05 SQOI 

$17,312.66 Ai:r-18 $468.11 lllS.63 S-0.0I 
Me>/·111 $49170 135176 $0.00 
Jin-18 $370.12 $26163 

$17,312.66 J\J-U $100.00 $1M.s.t 
'-100 At,,q-18 S1$3\ $160.61 

$17,31266 S,00,82 $146.SI 

P~pa~ CEC Fees: 

$16,826 .67 

S2l,789 .4.l 

S-40,616.10 

S81,232.20 

Stp-18 
$0.00 S,.,6'.&1 n• t9.77 $11.90 I Tr.msf«ln 

S0.00 Oct.Ill $175.10 $121.93 

tlOJ-18 $15112 $105.35 
Oee-11! s131.n $95.56 $1CS.3:3 

$7:\ ...... Jen-19 $\ZlOO $84.47 $100.SJ 
$135,875.16 Fd>-19 $60.38 ~ .15 $100.93 
$100,7Jl.87 Ma-19 $'1.3' $IS.Jo $!'.n.29 
$2'4,200.64 Ap:-19 $6.38 $0.01 $100.93 
$151,09162 Ml'f•19 $14.20 SO.ll $100.38 

JLn-19 $14.41 S0.02 199.03 
J~ l9 $1.87 $\.32 $95.33 
A1.1rl9 10.27 S0.03 $82.51 
SEp-19 $6.$6 S0.03 $Sl.7ii 

sm.76-l.38 -·· $(15.07 $972.00 
Oct-19 $9.28 S0.03 1<6.'3 

Page 3 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Series 2019 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through June 30, 2020 
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2019 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned on Series 2019 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: 

Developer Contributions/Due from Developer 
Transfer from Debt Service 

Cost of Issuance 
Roadway Improvements 
Water, Sewer, Reuse & Electric 
Stormwater Management System 
Amenity Area 
Neighborhood Parks 
Contingency 
Professional Fees 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at June 30, 2020 

2. Funds Available For Construction at June 30, 2020 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at June 30, 2020 

Contracts in place at June 30, 2020 

($0.00) 

3. Investments• US Bank 

June 30, 2020 .fil1§ 
Overnight 

Yield Maturity 
Construction Fund: 

$6,768,742.71 

$1,402.99 
$658,660.50 

$0.00 

($397,308.14) 
($1,114,541.88) 
($1,216,290.26) 
($1,543,752.82) 
($2,665,547.84) 

($109,415.79) 
$0.00 

($381,949.47) 

($0.00) 

Principal 
$0.00 

Due fom Developer $330,623.14 

Page 1 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions ----'($.:....3_30...:...,6_2_3._14_,_) 
$0.00 



COtHRACTOR 
AMOUNT OF 
REQUISITiot~ COi 

Armstro ng Community Development Distr ict 
Series 2019 

Sh1rrr1a-at11 ii;-:sc 
Wa'..t.r, St"MJ", RaM ~~61: H~ Prde;smll 

tlled As.sBs Rood.\,1/Systtm en:!Ela:tri: Sys'lems AmenlyCen:a- Pin.$ c~ Fees 

-~: : !~~au :i::: $3~~~-1----+-- --+------>-- - -- !-- --~;---+---+---< . ~:-; ········ .. +=&"r.~ .... ) ......... $::~ ......... $:::~ .... . ....... ; .................. ~ ................................ +-· .. ······---......................... ; 
•~: •:••u•••••••:~;n:~.,.,,,, .. : ... , .... ,,:::~ ........ ,:::~ •~=~ :::~::::~:---+ ................ } -----••••••••• ................. : ........ ,,,,,, ••••••••rn• •••••• .. •••••! 
COi : :-Gree, $42.00J.OO $42.500.00 

·~:·r ......... t~~:? .. ! ........ ;~~~ ........ ;~:~~ ............... i ................ 1.-·-............ ................. ! .................................... --1 
• 1 _ : IC't7.Y19.JGreyltr~V9\RS ... : sis,a ,111.&1 :$1,518,11164 $0.00: $0.00: ~,__St518.Jl1.e.t : $0.00 $0.00 $0.00: 

•• 2 --~---1111119 .. iaesch lr'd Srl\'lh ••••••• i ........ $147,aoo.10 ..... .... ...... . ••• • !~~,·"'°,i,·.!~ ..... 1.~.J00.21,1000: ••• •••••••••. ; •••• s,·~ooo.oo - ~.·············· ....•.••.•...•. 155.oo:>.oo; 
_ 3 :_ 1117119 -~ herd Srn.'th : $3J7,219.8J +.» ...., Ui.JL i= 
•• 4 •. • : •• 11/1~19.:CCUA •••••••••••••.•• : •• . ••••• •• $65,63175 $6S.6ll7S $6.5,63175: : : : 

.. ! .. : .. !::: ~:=~~:~ ....... : ........ ~~i: ................... ·.·.!::E .......... $ll>,7uro 1,•.·.·.·.· .... ·.· ..... ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.:.~. ·. ·. ·. ·.$5t.oco.oo ••••••••••· .... ••••••••••••• ..... :,.·.·:·. :: :·.·.·.:::: :: :: : ::::::: ::s,:::! ··}··l···*: ··+i~~~~f5~··}·······~·1!~·~ ................... $3.®00 ·» rmoo: 

::io::::: ~::::::~~=g we::::::::::::::S7i~~!:: ::::::::::::::::::: :::::$7$~!:: ::::::::::::::: ~:::::::::::::::::::~ ::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::: ::: S7$~::~:1 
11 : 121'1&19 :Had:xf'IEnni.-m : $3,1Sl00 $3,l!'AOO : : : $3.193.00: 

•• 12.~ •.• IIIIJ20 •. iaasch!lf"dSm.Th . •••••. ~ ••••.••• $1IO,ecD.7a · ••• ••••••••••• ·••• •. S60J.a69.78 .. ... .. ..... . ... : •••••••. W,9:0..00: •••• $533.3)9.78 •••••. ••• . .••. ••• ~ ••• . .••••• •••• ••••••• ••••• ••••••••••• •• : 
ll : UllJ20 ;Ebmal & RtJSSo : $5.2(0.~ $5."285.8-4 : : : $5.265.6-1-: 

•• 1i1 •• : •• ll2'Y20 •• :8~ hen:lSnM ••.• ••• : ...• ••••• S544.3Ji.20 .. ...... . ...... ..... . . $54-1.336.20 .•.••• ••• .•••••• : ........ $310.9:0..00j_ ••••• $86.«xl.OO •••••• $147,436.'20: . .. . . . ... .. .... . .. .......... ....... .... : 
15 : ')J2(:i20 lE/'Qcl"d Ttvns & MPa-.L .... _. $7,710.68 S1.7J~ --~--·····J.... ! : $7,710.6& 

_!_6_1._.~ lEiSfflfflA Russo : $1.4ll.72 Sl,OJ.72 : $1,4.ll.72 

•·~~··+··~ ···m::•iili;-i•iik··+···········~:·~ ................... •···*~·ii •···············f ··················t··············· •················+············· ................ ~:~~ 
.. 19 .. : • . '}f}fJ20 • • :Hq:prqGreen . .... .... : ...... .... . Sl,4:20.00 . ................ ... . . . _$1,420..00 . .............. J .................. J ............................... : ............................. Sl,"20.00 . 

....... ~ .. i 'Jf2'¥lO :Besch em Sm'th : ~.7£6.00 • $66!.766.60 $$2.&6.00 l f23.lCOO.OO l $351.roic.y_ ! ---~ 
:11 : Y21Y20 :e1:srrwn& RtJSSo $4.2::::6."6 $4.255.-46 : : $.4..255.46 

•• 22.~ __ .1J11no •• ;seschtroSrmh ...... i ........ S496l94.0l . ........... . . ....... W9e.79-l03 . .... $115."iii:-i": ...... m;s,moo: . ... 1-117,97l6-$ ... .... ... ...... . 1 .............................. ....... . 
23 : l'2(Y20 :Erd.ntlnms&.I.& : St,151.95 $6,151.95 : : : $8,151.95 

.24 •••• • l'20'20 .. :El!'ti:r-dlli-ns&.1.Ui:r •• : ....... . .. .. $4!d00 .... ... .. . .. ... ....... . .. SA8J.OO . ... .. .. .... . .. ~ .................. i ................................ : ............................... $4SJ.OO_ 
25 : :Y20'20 :Efsmlll&.Russo : $5.576..12 5&576..12 ; : : $5.576.1:1 
25 : :cw E~ SI.U.36.5.41 SIC.336.44 : $UJ,:.»s:«: : 

--;~•+ .. :=··!E~~=::=·+ .. --· .. ·•$;~:: ...................... s;~:: ................ ; .................. : ................................ 1 ................. ........ ·--';i:~•) 
··:··f···~·-l~·~:~i:! ··i···········:·:~ ··················· -····~·:~· ···············1'·················+··············· ·····•·························· ············ ····tl:'.: 

31 : fi2<120 :s escha"d Sm.Th : $1M,2i'\l26 $\M,11Q26 ! $1&-t,270.26: : : .. ~.: = .. f:;:•"""· ..... + ......... ~:~= .................... n:~ ................ : ......... ~2'J7·" ............................. : .......................... "'~"~ 
. ~--;--'fJ'1!:120 .. ;~~«-dSM\th·---···; ......... $:::: ...................... ,:::: ............... ~ ......... $6.896.92t--··f265.109.40 ................. ~ ....................................... l 

3t3 : :Eismai&Russo : $1..._~74 - $7.ffl74 : : : $7,433.74: ··~ ·+------··---1~~~~::-:: ·+·---... ~~ ....................... ~:~ ................ : .................. ; ................................ 1 .......................... --··~:::; 
~ : :Etsnm&Russo : $5,576.12 ~51 6.1:1 : : : $5.576.12: 

:: ~ ::::::::::::::l~::E;.,, :::-l:::::::: ::RE: :::::::::::::::::: :: :::~: ::::: Sl ... 33!.2': :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::: .. i :: s,o,_.,,1, :::::::::::: :::: 15..,,..1 
43 : :E(9!1'd Tivns l, Pim ; 3lR~ $7 212.3.9 : .J : $7,212.l'.H 

........ ; ..... .. .... ;Enj<lrlltins& MJler .. ~ ........... $3.15100 ......... .... ........... $3.iSO.OO ....... . ....... ~ .. .... .... .. . .... .. ~ ............... .. .............. : .......................... ... $.J,1!0.00: 

GnrdTOCd $7.4:18.eol:10 SJ17,U14 $7.031,499.06 Sl.114.SU.681 $1,216.'290.26 I SI.SU,752.82 m 65.511.MI $109,415.79 $0,00 $331,9-$9.471 

SUMMARY: 1/ITREC'O A COi De-~ 
BOND PROCEEDS $6.766.74271 Od-19 IOOO I0.00 
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIOIIS $328-,037.~ ~lw•19 Sl9Ul $U2 r,n;y,o 131~0!1.36 
l~lTREC'DTO DATE $1,402.99 De;•19 $401,21 $0'4 I0.00 
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $000 J.,.,o 1>1>21 $'116 
LESS: REC. PA I□ ~7 ........ 20) 

,.,_,. $276.32 $0.0l 
BALA.IICE r\lll .$?114 ...... ,. $137.19 I0.00 

Ap-•20 $J9.4' I0.00 
RECOPICILIATION MB/·20 "" $0.00 
TRUST STATEMEtlT I0.00 Ju,.20 $1.95 $0.00 
0/SREQ . (lll) ,61:ll~ J,l.20 IOOO I0.00 
ADJ BALAIICE lt3lU21.lit . .,,. SO.DJ I0.00 
VARIANCE s.,.20 I0.00 I0.00 

$1,40:J.97 1202 

Page 2 



Armstrong CDD 
Special Assessment Receipts 

Fiscal Year Ending Septembl;2 0, 2020 

Tax Roll 2017A 
$ 139,000.00 $ 265,811.23 $ 404,811.23 NET 
$ 147,872.34 $ 2a2,m.Bo $ 430,650.24 GROSS 

Date Gross Tax Commissions Discounts Net Amount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Total 
Received Received Received 34.34% 65.66% 100% 

11 /13/19 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
11/21/19 $ 70,204.08 $ 1,347.92 $ 2,808.23 $ 66,047.93 $ 22,678.87 $ 43,369.06 $ 66,047.93 
12/11 /19 $ 351,703.86 $ 6,752.72 $ 14,067.71 $ 330,883.43 $ 113,615.42 $ 217,268.01 $ 330,883.43 
12/17/19 $ 2,375.10 $ 45.60 $ 95.00 $ 2,234.50 $ 767.26 $ 1,467.24 $ 2,234.50 
2/24/20 $ 1,862.19 $ 36.13 $ 55.87 $ 1,770.19 $ 607.83 $ 1,162.36 $ 1,770.19 
4/16/20 $ 2,125.57 $ 42.51 $ 2,083.06 $ 715.26 $ 1,367.80 $ 2,083.06 

$ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ 

$ 428,270.80 $ 8,224.88 $ 17,026.81 $ 403,019.11 $ 138,384.64 $ 264,634.47 $ 403,019.11 

100% 
Transfer to Trustee: 001.300.20100 .10000 V# 14 

12/23/19 $ 136,294.29 163 

12/23/19 $ 124 ,342.78 171 

1/17/20 $ 1,467. 24 173 

4/28/20 $ 2,5 30.16 237 

$ 264 ,634.47 

Balance due to DS $ 0.00 

Direct Billed 
Invoiced Paid Date 

Owner Due Date O&M O&M Paid 
GVLLC 12/1/19 $ 18,400.00 $ 18,400.00 10/30/19 
GVLLC 2/1/20 $ 9,200.00 $ 9,200.00 217/20 
GVLLC 5/1/20 $ 9,200.00 $ -

$ 36,800.00 $ 27,600.00 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Fund 

Summary of Invoices 
August 13, 2020 

Date Check No.s 

General Fund 6/1-6/30 255-273 

I Total Invoices for Approval 

Amount 

$ 61,171.71 

$ 61,171.71 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020 *** ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ......•. EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRM:0 DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

6/05/20 00035 

6/05/20 00020 

3/27/20 491085 202003 330-57200-34600 
100 ACCESS FOBS 

COMMUNITY CONTROLS 

2/03/20 GF27 202002 330-57200-46100 
REMOVE GRAFFITI 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT LLC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

6/05/20 00003 

6/05/20 00019 

6/05/20 00028 

6/05/20 00021 

6/11/20 00023 

6/11/20 00016 

6/11/20 00007 

6/11/20 00038 

4/30/20 114977 202004 310-51300-31500 
APR 20 - GENERAL COUNSEL 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

6/01/20 3678B 202006 320-53800-46800 
JUN 20 - LAKE MAINTENANCE 

SITEX AQUATICS 

5/01/20 1872 202005 330-57200-46300 
MAY 20 - JANITORIAL 

SUMMIT FACILITY ENTERPRISES I, INC. 

5/20/20 13048IN 202005 320-53800-46000 
POND REPAIRS 

5/29/20 13253 202005 320-53800-46200 
MAY 2 0 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 

5/31/20 13271 202005 320-53800-46500 
IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE 

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 

5/31/20 1000064 202006 330-57200-43300 
JUN 20 - REFUSE SERVICE 

5/31/20 MAY 20 
MAY 20 

5/31/20 MAY 20 
MAY 20 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 

202005 320-53800-43100 
- WATER 

202005 330-57200-43100 
- WATER 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 

5/20/20 312113 202005 310-51300-48000 
NOTICE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE 

5/06/20 0194254 
APR 20 

6/01/20 0194446 
MAY 20 

CLAY TODAY 

202004 310-51300-31100 
- ENGINEERING SVCS 

202005 310-51300-31100 
- ENGINEERING SVCS 

ENGLAND-THIMS AND MILLER, INC. 

ARMS ARMSTRONG PPOWERS 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

- -
* 

- -
* 

- -
* 
* 

* 

- -
* 

* 
* 

* 

* 
* 

-

-

-

-

RUN 7/30/20 

- -

- -

- -

- -

AMOUNT 

439.00 

85.48 

831. 70 

- - - -
780.00 

- - - -
3,637.20 

- - - -
14,225.00 

6,916.33 

4,004.85 

- - - -
167.37 

2,201.13 

572.16 

113. 00 

131.00 

649.50 

-

-

-

-

PAGE l 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

439.00 000255 

85.48 000256 

831. 70 000257 
- - - - -

780.00 000258 
- - - - -

3,637.20 000259 
- - - - -

25,146.18 000260 
- - - - -

167.37 000261 

2,773.29 000262 

113.00 000263 

780.50 000264 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 7/30/20 
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020 *** ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YR.MO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

6/11/20 00020 5/26/20 05262020 202005 330-57200-49400 
GIFTS FOR SRING CONTEST 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT LLC 
--------

6/11/20 00001 

6/11/20 00013 

6/11/20 00018 

6/11/20 00027 

6/11/20 00021 

6/17/20 00100 

6/17/20 00024 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
6/01/20 55 202006 310-51300-34000 

JUN 20 - MGMT FEES 
6/01/20 55 202006 310-51300-49500 

JUN 20 - WEBSITE ADMIN 
6/01/20 55 202006 310-51300-35100 

JUN 20 - IT 
6/01/20 55 202006 310-51300-31300 

JUN 20 - DISSEMINATION 
6/01/20 55 202006 310-51300-51000 

JUN 20 - SUPPLIES 
6/01/20 55 202006 310-51300-42000 

JUN 20 - POSTAGE 
6/01/20 55 202006 310-51300-42500 

JUN 20 - COPIES 
GMS, LLC 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
6/02/20 19707 202006 310-51300-32200 

AUDIT FHYE 9/30/19 
GRAU AND ASSOCIATES 

6/01/20 0617766 202006 330-57200-44000 
JUN 20 - EQUIPMENT LEASE 

- - - - -

- - - - -

MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. 

6/04/20 22100762 202005 330-57200-43200 
MAY 20 - GAS 

TECO 

6/11/20 13305 202006 320-53800-46300 
TREE REPLACEMENT 

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 

6/11/20 9054872 202005 320-53800-43100 
3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRR 

6/11/20 9082120 202005 330-57200-43100 
-3645 ROYAL PINES #AMENITY 

6/11/20 9082351 202005 320-53800-43100 
705 TYNES BLVD IRR 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 

6/07/20 30020859 202006 330-57200-41500 
JUN 20 - INTERNET 

AT&T 

ARMS ARMSTRONG PPOWERS 

-

-

STATUS AMOUNT 

* 134. 90 

- - - - - - - - - -
* 3,750.00 

* 83.33 

* 125.00 

* 583.33 

* 12.50 

* 113.16 

* 257.70 

- - - - - - - - - - -
* 1,700.00 

- - - - - - - - -
* 1,415.21 

- - - - - - - - -
* 74.56 

- - - - - - - - -
* 1,020.00 

- - - - - - - - -
* 38.00 

* 1,349.00 

* 27.00 

- - - - - - - - -
* 168.05 

PAGE 2 

...• CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

134.90 000265 
- - - - - -

4,925.02 000266 
- - - - - -

1,700.00 000267 
- - - - - -

1,415.21 000268 
-

74.56 000269 
-

1,020.00 000270 
- - - - - -

1,414.00 000271 
- - - - - -

168. 05 000272 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020 *** ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

6/24/20 00034 6/23/20 1002 202006 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY EXTENSION 

BUSINESS INVESTMENT HOLDINGS 

ARMS ARMSTRONG 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

PPOWERS 

* 

RUN 7/30/20 

AMOUNT 

15,566.25 

61,171.71 

61,171.71 

PAGE 3 

, ... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

15,566.25 000273 



t~::1 Community 
~~~'~· controls,, 
', 

2480 South 3850 West, Suite A 
Sall Lake City, UT. 84120-7225 
Phone# 801-972-4331 
Fax# 801-972-1202 

I BillTo 

Evergreen Mgmt - Grayhawk 
10301 Deerwood Park Blvd #3200 
Jacksonsville, FL 32256 

P.O. Number Terms 

V-David Net 30 

Quantity Item Code 

Due Date 

4/26/2020 

Rep Ship 

JMK 3/27/2020 

Description 

Ship To 

Grayhawk 
David Freeman 

Date 

3i27/2020 

10301 Deerwood Park Blvd 
Suite 3200 
Jacksonsville, FL 32256 

Via Fax 

FedEx - 2nd ... 

Price Each 

too CARFOBMANB ... Community Controls Mango Blue Key Fob - HID or EM Format 3.25 
- Additional Print/Programming Line Required 
CARFOBMANBLU-BLAl\fK 

100 PROSURLAS Programming and laser etching 
PR0$URLAS 

l NEWCUSJEFF New Customer Jeff 
1 NEWCUSLE\f2 New Customer Leyel 2 
I ORDENTJEFF Order Entered Jeff 
l FREIGHT Shipping 
l FREIGHT Shipped On: 3/27/2020 12:00:00 PM 

Total Shipment Weight: 1.30 
Pack: 
Tracking#: 391432489597 

! 

Please remit payment to: 
Community Controls 
2480 South 3850 West Suite A 
Salt Lake City 1 Utah 84120-7225 

Page 1 

1.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

14.00 
0.00 

Invoice 

Invoice# 

AAAO491085 

Phone 

Amount 

325.00T 

100.00T 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

14.00T 
O.OOT 



2480 South 3850 West, Suite A 
Salt Lake City, UT. 84120-7225 
Phone# 801-972A331 
Fax # 801-972-1202 

Bill To 

Evergreen Mgmt - Grayhawk 
10301 Deerwood Park Blvd #3200 
Jacksonsville, FL 32256 

P.O. Number Terms 

V- David Net30 

Due Date Rep Ship 

4/26t'2020 JMK 3/27/'2020 

Quantity Item Code Description 

FREIGHT Shipped On: 4/3/2020 4:00:00 PM 
Total Shipment Weight: 1.35 
Pack: 

Tracking#: 9405509898642430595641 reship 

Our Federal Employer Identification number is: 87-0503711 

All balances past due over 30 days will be subject to a finance charge of 1.5% 
a month and a late fee. ANY QUESTIONS CALL 800-284-2837 Opt#3. 

RETURN POLICY: 
Products you receive that are incorrect will need to be returned within 90 days 
in the same packaging to our office. If packages of new product are received .. 0 after 90 days, we w1ll 1ssue a 251/o restocking fee to your account Any special 
orders correctly ordered & returned will also be issued restocking fee of 25%. 
Used products cannot be returned for credit 

Community Controls collects sales tax in certain states. In most states, 
purchases are not tax exempt merely because they were made over the 
internet or because a seller does not collect sales tax in those stales. You 
should review purchases made from us to determine if any sales or use tax is 
owed and P?Y any tax owed to the appropriate tax authority. 

Please remit payment to: 
Community Controls 
2480 South 3850 West Suite A 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84120-7225 

Page2 

Ship To 

Grayhawk 
David Freeman 

Date 

3/27/2020 

10301 Deerwood Park Blvd 
Suite 3200 
Jacksonsvme, FL 32256 

Via Fax 

fedEx -2nd ... 

Price Each 

0.00 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax (7.0%) 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

Invoice 

Invoice# 

AAAO491085 

Phone 

Amount 

O.OOT 

---.. --· ·-,\ 

6 L./ 

~ 
~~ 

~ 

S0.00 -v· 

469.73 



Friday, May 29, 2020 at 4:04:55 PM Eastern Daylight Time 

Subject: 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

RE: Invoice AAAO491085 from Community Controls 

Friday, May 29, 2020 at 3:51:03 PM Eastern DaylightTime 

Todd Moseley 

Patti Powers, Liam O'Reilly 

CC: 'JPerry@gmsnf.com' 

Attachments: image003.jpg, imageDD4,png, imageOOS.jpg, image006.jpg 

Patti, 

This invoice was for access fobs into the amenity. Let me know if you need further detail on lt from our end, 

Todd Moseley, LCAM 
Director of Operations, Florida East Coast 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management 
2100 S Hiawassee Road 
Orlando, FL 32835 
P 877-221-6919 
D 386-690-0644 
E TMoseley_@Evergreen-LM.com 
Visit us at: httP-.,;/Lwww.Evergreen-LM.com 

6::\. EVERGREEN \..M..J l,,·;::,rl:'tC\;. ,-s,,\,-,.,;t.,.t,0:.,-i' 

Spotlight a team member ... if a staff member has given you exceptiooal service piease visit www.evergreen
lm.com and share your feedback. just click ✓Good Deeds' on the too/bar. 

A portion of our business im10Jves the collection of a debt and in compliance with the Fair Debt 
Collection Practices Act, as a debt collectot; any information provided will be used for that purpose. 

From: Patti Powers [mailto:ppowers@gmssf.com] 

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 3:25 PM 
To: Liam O'Reilly <loreilly@greenpointellc.com>; Todd Moseley <tmoseley@evergreen-lrn.com> 
Cc: 'J Perry@gmsnf.com' <JPerry@gmsnf.com> 
Subject: Re: Invoice AAAO491085 from Community Controls 

( just received a call on this again. Is this approved for payment? 

Page 1 of 4 



Evergreen Lifestyles Maintenance 
Bill To: 

Code 

Armstrong CDD 

tcsalovszki@evergreen·lm.com 

Description 

Labor cost[,:o] 

Material costf~~ 

JRfrit2sche@evergreen-LM.com 

Invoice 

Invoice No: GF27 
Date: 02/03/2020 

Terms: MET 30 

Due Date: 03/04/2020 

·.quantity Rate._. Amount 

1 $80.00 $80.00 

$5.48 $5.48 

Subtotal $85.48 

TAXO% $0.00 

Total $85.48 

Paid $0.00 

Balance Due· $85.48 

1 / 1 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys arid Cou11se!ois 

119 S. Mor.roe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

May 29, 2020 
Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o GMS, LLC 

Bill Number 114977 
Billed through 04/30/2020 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel 
ARMCDD 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
04/01/20 JJ Follow up on preparation of protocol for conducting and noticing virtual 

meetings; review and edit materials regarding same. 

04/01/20 SSW Research and attend various city and county commission virtual ITleetings; 
prepare and circulate correspondence regarding procedures for conducting 
virtual meetings and providing opportunity for public participation. 

04/09/20 KSB Confer with Vincent. 

04/16/20 KSB Confer with Clay County supervisor of elections office. 

04/17/20 JLK Research and review executive orders regarding recreation and amenity 
facilities. 

04/20/20 MGC 

04/20/20 APA 

04/27/20 KSB 

04/27/20 KEM 

Review auditor letter. 

Prepare attorney response to auditor letter fiscal year end 2019. 

Confer with chairman; follow up on document execution. 

Prepare cost share agreement. 

04/29/20 KSB Review updated executive order; an_alyze impact on amenity reopening process. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Conference Calls 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Papp, Annie M. - Paralegal 

Johnson, Jonathan T. 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 

Buchanan, Katie S. 
Collazo, Mike 
Warren, Sarah S. 

0,70 hrs 140 /hr 

0.10 hrs 375 /hr 
1.00 hrs 295 /hr 

0.20 hrs 140 /hr 
0.80 hrs 305 /hr 

0.20 hrs 345 /hr 

0.20 hrs 275 /hr 

0.10 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0,10 hrs 

1.00 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0,70 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

$826.50 

5.20 

$5.20 

$98.00 
$37.50 

$295.00 

$28.00 
$244.00 

$69.00 
$55,00 



General Counsel Bill No. 114977 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Papp, Annie M. - Paralegal 
Johnson, Jonathan T. 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Collazo, Mike 
Warren, Sarah S, 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.70 hrs 140 /hr 
0.10 hrs 375 /hr 
1.00 hrs 295 /hr 
0.20 hrs 140 /hr 
0.80 hrs 305 /hr 
0.20 hrs 345 /hr 
0.20 hrs 275 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

Page 2 

$826.50 

$5.20 

$831,70 

$98.00 
$37.50 

$295.00 

$28.00 
$244.00 
$69.00 

$55.00 

$826.50 

$5.20 

$831.70 



Bill To 

7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104-167 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

[ Armstron CDD (Greyhawk Jax 
: 5385 X Nob Hill Rd 
', Sunrise, T'L 33351 
, Attn: Patti Powers 
( 

Quantity Description 

i rvlonthly Lake Maintenance• 6 Waterways 
[Sales Tax 

P.O.No. 

Please note that our remittance address has changed. 
Our new remittance address is: 

7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104-167 

Jacksonvi!le, FL 32256 

Terms 

Date 

i 
l 611/2020 
~-----

Rate 

I 
i 
I 
\ 

Invoice 

Invoice# 

36788 

Project 

Amount 

~--~---'-----------~~---------~- ----------,- _______ L _________ _ 

Total $780,QQ I 

I 

--------------------------·----~~-----------------------.--- ............. ! 



Summit Facility Enterprises 11 inc. 

1330 Bea Court 
East Meadow, NY 11554 

SUMMIT 
FAC!LITY SOUJTIOl'(S 

Bill To 

· Annstrong CDD 
; cio GMS-SF. LLC 
' Attn: Patti Powers 
5385 N Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 3 3 3 51 

Description 

General Cleaning Services (7x/week) 
Service \1omh: May 2020 

1 Residential Cleaning/ Non Taxable 

Phone# Fax# 

1---

l Due Date 

5/31/2020 

Ship To 

Greyhawk 
Attn: Patti Powers 
1090 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 
Orange Park PL 32065 

P.O. No. Terms 

Kct30 

Invoice 
Dale Invoice# 

5/1/2020 1872 
'--------------'--~-----J 

··-, 
I 

Quantity Ra!e Amount 

3.637.20 3,637.20 

' Total $3,637.20 

E-mail Web Site 

(516) 418-2130 (516) 418-2130 SummitAP@SummitFacilitySoluUons.com www.SummitFacilitySolutions.com 



The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. 
5000-18 Highway 17 
#235 
Fleming Island FL 32003 

... ·. ···- .. · ' 904·778-1030 

License: 

Billed To: Armstrong COD 
7807 Baymeadows Road Suite 205 
Jacksonville FL 32256 

Due Date: 06/19/2020 

Descrip1ion 

Grey Hawk Pond Repairs 

Terms: 30DY 

Repair wast1outs around pond areas and install drain boxes 
to catch heavy runoff, includes fert. of existing Bahia 

Drain boxes and 4" pipe 
Grade-prep equipment 
Bahia 

Fertilization 

A service charge of 0.00 % per annum will be charged on all amounts 
overdue on regular statement dates. 

Thank you for your prompt payment! 

Contract Invoice 
Invoice#: 13048IN 

Date: 05/20/2020 

Project: Greyhawk Ponds & Parks 
7807 Baymeadows Road East 
Jacksonville FL 32256 

Order# 

Non-Taxable Amount: 

Taxable Amount: 

Sales Tax: 

Amount Due 

Amount 

5,600.00 
5,200.00 
2,475.00 

950.00 

14,225.00 
0.00 
0.00 

14,225.00 



Friday, June 5, 2020 at 2:07:42 PM Eastern Daylight Time 

Subject: 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

GreyHawk/Armstrong Landscaping Invoice 

Thursday, June 4, 2020 at 12:00:01 PM Eastern Daylight Tfme 

Liam O'Reilly 

'JPerry@gmsnf.com', Patti Powers, Shelley Bl alt; Zach Brecht 

Sarah Sweeting, Gregg Kern 
Attachments: Receivable lnvoice.pdf 

Please see attached invoice. Please pay out of General Fund. 

Thank you. 

Liam O'ReHly, P.E. I Senior Development Manager 

GreenF'ointe Communities, LLC 
7807 Baymeadows Road East, Suite 205 
Jacksonvflle FL 32256 

0: 904,299.6115 
C: 904.662.9777 
LOReilly@GreenPointeLLC.com 

Page 1 of 1 



Tree Amigos 
. ·-·. - - -- . -- ----------------···· ---- .... 

61i' tcfoor-se-rv ices 

Billed To: Armstrong COD 
475 West Town Place suite 114 
St.Augustine FL 32092 

Description 

Maintenance on New Tynes Blvd Extension 

January through May@ $800.97 per ammendment including 
Mainenance, Irrigation Checks and Spraying on New Tynes Blvd 
extents ion 

Notes: 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13271 

Date: 05/31/2020 

Project: Armstrong COO Maintenance 

Quantity Price Ext-Price 

5,00 800.97 4,004.85 

Invoice Total: $4,004.85 

5000-18 Highway 17 No, 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 776-i045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www,TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 of 1 



. }re~Aroigos 
0 utdoo1:··s·e1·vfc€:·s 

Billed_To: Armstrong COD 
475 West Town Place suite 114 
St.Augustine FL 32092 

Description 

May Monthly Landscape Maintenance 

Notes: 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13253 

Date: 05/29/2020 

Project: Armstrong COO Maintenance 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

6,916.33 

Ext Price 

6,916.33 

Invoice Total: $6,916.33 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-i 030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Emai I: cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: wW\v.T reeAm ig osO u tdoor. com 
Pa1 

1 o· 



RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 

Pay Ely Phone: 1-877-720-1583 
Phone PIN: 1271226170000 

Advanced Disposal 1s a company bringing fresh Ideas and 
solutions lo a clean environment How ~n we further help 
your business or home become greener ar1d cleaner? Visit 
us·at www.AdvancedDlsposal.com. 

000087 000000662 
11111111,11111111111]11•11hlllll11lllllll1f1hl111l111l·l1111111 
GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION 

Should you have questions a bout charges, please see the 
baok oflhfs Invoice, call your service representative or go to 
www.AdvancedDlsoosal;com. 

%GMS-SF LLC ATTN: PATTI POWERS 
5385 N NOB HILL RD Thank you fi!(yqur busir1ess! 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Account Information Previous Balance 
Account Number PB122617 05/04/20 LOCKBOX AUTOMATEO -$170.73 

$170.73 

-$170.73 Site Number 0000 Payments and Adjustments 
I nvoioe Date May 31, 2020 
Invoice Number PB0001000064 GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION (0001) 

Account Summat!l( 
Pr<icvious Balance $170.73 
Payments/Adjustments ·$170.73 

I Current Invoice Amoun\ $167.37 

Amount Due $167.37 

1090 OAKLEAF PLANTAllON Pl<','IIY.ORANGE PA~K. FL 

Date Description Reference 
1.00 • 8.00YO:COP,IM FL TRASH (001) 

05131/20 TRASH STANDAPf,-,, _ ·•·.-•·:. 
SERVICE: , · : r · 

.Q!y Unit Price Amount 

1.00 95.00 95.00 

Due Date Upon Receipt 05/01120-06/'JOl2f. >.! • 

Invoice Breakdown 
Current $167.37 
30 days • past due $0.00 
60 days • past due $0.00 
90 days • past due $0.00 

' 
!t's easy being Green ..• sign up 

forebl!I and auto pay at 

i http://,w,w.Advan,;,odOisposal.com/blllpay 

Contact Us 
(904) 783•7000 

Jackson\'illoFL@AdvancedOisposal.com 

Thank you for doing business with 
Advanced Disposal Services. 

05/31/20 

05131120 

05/31120 

05/31/20 

ENERGY CHARG!= \ t , 

ENV1RoNMENT{'L °i,~ARJMN ·l t 2r)W 
h l{ 

Clay Co Franch\i!.e~~ 
SITE TOTAL ----~-... __ ---·-·----~.--
CAOMIN FEE SC162421 

COMPLIANCE ANO SC162422 

BUSINESS IMPACT 

CHARGE 

Clay Co FrMchf•e Fee 

"1-,'3,, 3 3- Lf3::.:, 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

16.41 

9.71 
22.80 

7.00 

9.41 

9.71 

22.B0 

20.78 

148.29 

7.00 
9.41 

2,67 

-------· 
PB200602I001.bM 73,000000662 

Online Bill Pay 
Great for regular payments 
Visit WWW,lldvanooddlS)lbSa[.com/blllpay 
ro enroll ifl an!!na bl!! pay methods. 

Wi\h lha Advanced Disposal onllna bill 
paymenL system, ~ou ara able to: 

r Mal<e a one-trme payment 

• Setup you, acc<iuhl-for automatic 
reel.ming paymanfs 

If you wo1M Iii<• assistance, please contact 
us al 1 •800.:lS5-2108 and WO Will be happy 
to ..,;,Is! you In getting set up, 

--0 luf.vmtced Disposal 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
GLAY COUNTY - Pa 
75BO PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE Fl 3225(; 

Please Send AJI Correspondence to Above Address, 

How to Pay Your Bill 

Pay by Mail 
Best for sanding a reg!Jlar check· 

Please mail your check made payabla lo 
Advalioe<:I.DiSposa! to addreu listed below. 

Please -dQ -net sei:id comc.isporidence to..thfs 
addrai,,,. 

PlsaS<> a,;sist us by Including the 
r<Jmlttaneo portion (the perforated bollom 
section of your lnvolca) along with your 
check -or m-on.ey Ofder to ensure y0:ur 
paymont is posted quicfily and aoourate1y. 

PLEASE RETURl'J THIS.PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

Pay by Pho_ne 
Good for a on&·lime payment 
Ca[[ 1•877•720-1583 to mako your pa_ymeot 
by phone. 

To.ensure fastest se,v[~, pl-ee$e have your 
Phone Pl N reaoy, whloh can be found at 
the top of you( Invoice. 

We accept MaslerCar{\, Visa. American 
Express and Discover. An automated voice 
service wiU process y4ur payment, Thia 
option isioeal for making single payments. 

□ 
Plea•• check box for address change 
an.d print new address on reverse side. 

Due Date: Upon Reoeipt 

Customer Billing Address: 
IFPAVi7-IO B'fCREOITC!'J'l:O.~lOUTi:!a._ow O~~ CARO Llsr.N:0 Fo~PAYY..Jffii GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION 

%GMS-SF LLC ATTN: PATTI POWERS 
5385 N KNOB HILL 

CARDW.Jke8ER A.'lOUHPAIO Cv1sA 

C MAS"!ER GARO SUNRISE, FL 33351 
s.!ONIIT\.IRE lOCP.D\TE D AMERICAN EXP. 

0 DISCOVER 
Remit Payment To: 
(Please do not send CASH Illa mail) 

ACCOUNT# INVOICE# AMT. ENCLOSEO 
Advanced Disposal 
Clay County - PB 

PB122G17 PB0001000064 PO BOX743019 
INVOICE TOTAL BALANCE DUE ATLANTAGA30374•3019 

$167.37 $167.37 111111111h•111ilf'l'1llfhl111111l1111111•1•111l11H1ll'lllll,I 

PB 122617 0000 053120 0001000064 □□□ 16737 00016737 3 



t-10",V 'rO R.EAD YOUR Bill 

LOCAi OffJCEANQ OONTAITT !Wf9Br..1A1ION:lq,oafl\m:/!.dv.utoed Di-\D~ ~rril'IS, i!ipedfl,c.qu-oNti<ll"tt abotJtYQ\tl'"ln\,;4ee ani;I $Gr',i.ca. pleQGJel ,oorres:pond ~c,VJe Mri!li~ phone 
numbqr amt adclres:. -set fortb on Ute rront of o,i, l:r'i..,G(r;e. 

CUSTOMfR pJ1 1 l"tG ,AOQBe:SS ANDct.L.WMEEt ;S;EBYI~ Ad\lillrEced Dil'.pou~a IAit~ ,entets the ,nos1 teeMt hilling and 1u:N1Ce l(irom-,auon prv,ldeid by ya11. 1ry-ciw 
-a.ddr-e,ss has dti!ln9${1, ple=aso notffy yo1.1r IQl;:aJ Advaru;:-e~ ~spo-tal eifil.oi,. 

Ac¢QUNI INfORk'ATfOh' II.NP ACCOUNT Sl."!OtU.BXT!le.A«ou.ntSUrmmy iliit!f: yow be!.~. pa.J'tmnls: and adjntmmb &11d firwtMc:;oarmllnt.f'otthe cutreM J)61iod. Th&FmvloU$ 
Bal'il"IOOindOOH a,r-,u-ms .,.,ed prlevf.Ou.dv1-0r...aildl Advanced CISf)Q'Sal hi$ notyaf.rKI~ J&:.'l't;!lnl. itnlli :te:Citlolll alJCli ~desi U,.e IPl(-108 o• wb,idl it~dale-Ur.111 the 

J.nvolce-was geoorat'ikt ;trTid malfeirS lo you. 

Al!i1Q1Ril.Dl.!E Tha A.t(ton.int Ouo lrtcb.Kl'e!& a!l servi',;v dt-arges. rein o, aSiiefflTI!l:lit!:, and &IJY;;,~an'ls.. a1 Mll:tll II all applka.bl•tDc.v.:i and gq.,..,run;1ril;al ..:haf'!l&li a~ fllles 
whldl :ar11 -dLNI and pa~bfe upon rt:cb~1. Ad'l/ia.n,;ed Dl:Sposal may i;;h=uge a rat-, f.J.$on all ~!iil d"u. biillilrtcas up kl !he R'l;\)Q~tt'<t.lla, all~"l)d b-j la.w. 

EXPtANATION OE CHAB:G:ES Afflt1otd Olsposari!f lri.\loi:C$'ii-rnay ltiehtd& variOU!i! Charges and f-rns:{'Cll2lQ~l,. ThBWCtu1flit'I'$ amtl,o r-,S1a11t ir.'"arlous l11leml!II and ~nat 
fae~ that lhl,pad0\11 bu:slnl!!lfilt and ar.a 1110, raprass-nted l1J he an ctr:1e! or pau thrwgh cl Gonndor"s :actual ooits vAl;ethBr tam/I co11€1di'11:11t or \\!Ith ruped.lo eitth cat,qory. 
no, af$11\ey nip(eso~tv& ot !!dual ~s wd -i'Urcharg.N Imposed ~ orNJtr.ittH to a .g<N".amm&Rtd.l 2t9,meyi. Ralhsr, lhey are lnkmdsd to adclrws a porUon of•,mfoos lffllads-oh 

AM.nc:od Okpo$al buslnl;I.'$$ (In a eorripa11y,.-f.dl!I bRSB. -Suet! Charge,$, Including lh.o iwampla-s berow, :.tl!i:O ,-,lled lhe hl!led to ae.hJatta an op!ra.lln.!Ji ~rgln aocnptabla,'IQ Actvanr..ed D11pcsal. 

f;rwfranrn!lntal Qt@rge The E"n111Ironme,ntal Charg~ 1:$ $tHS.sed :;11$ il pcM11inl2g:& af'lt.& t:tt!Eta.:mei:s Jnr--«ced :amount(im:itl&N-8 -ci(tax.1 ~ cther Chiai:gu} and. ts 11d1mded 

lo:ad4-C!'$$ varlous-eJl.'ArrJ:n11'1!!1n\a.l lfflPllld9 uendated v-,ulla mlllF\1.gln9 ;j!t):ddESpO:S,~ qf vr;11$l$ ln il:ll llii\Yit:ONM~tf $GU~ :ttsar1r11u, 

(;qqp)l&n9ft 11rnil 81111nm hnoaq Cbai€$:I Thl!I Co~lanca-an-d lbtlMi!liS tmpad Chatgl!I fl aSHi'lled as; :ii p•reentt.g~ cfthfl c:uri,cffi!tf:21 io-JOiced ,aim1:11JM (eioc:IU$1\ta of WM 
:IIJ.l'ld OlhotCli~~esJto h,,iilp altdlHS eo~~yMd1 IITl!A'~\S a:$!C1Clalad vAlh ow~Milnd eQl'l'lt)lia.nce as\"1$1! as lnle.rffill ;md "8>-1emat M~ive!lar:id reqUlratn!l\ls-dntgntds;o 
an1(.tlpi!it5 artd wihan,;e n,11 safety, W(iciDOC)' and ma11:,g4iment of Atnl~oad 0Jlp(l$i11Ts ~t.ations. 

JldrolnMraliYf Cbawt i'htt Adrrlitlwative Cl'rarg.e ls: as~d toad.dr$i!S. etH'l'lpany..-.-.'dB,lmpa,c~ assoolafacliv.iith ClfflarrlJf bllUl'l!J. tirwr/ ot ex:a~ and nolillrr'loil IQ. 

~cllcn fundioos. print n'lai\ 10<:k. boK$9rvli;.e:i;_ bank ,;hargH, ar.d baif: -debL A db,cou,nl,ed charge RBY bll ;a~IH!d In :SOIM lnstaneH lor paper'lo:83 IMl1n_g -and-automali,; 
paym&nt~ 

~ l"ti.9 Energ~ ctia.r.gei I& asseS&1td a; a por.c:entilg.o of a OilMmsr',s tcital lnvolCl!I: ~t-i'll{exchtt1Mi-cfb.1i:M arid cithatCPl:atQM] to &ddtess dlroct.:111rid 

lMdl,&tt en&rtl)'OQ$t$ t11ssod;tod \rtlttt Ad.'lfan&&d Oi.s_posal"s ope.rations. r.Mch arl! :a:ut111Ktta votatifll a11d urr.pf9dk:tat:il$ fllK(dation:; in n'3:tkel conclllltn~~ ra, lhe energy, 
consumed by out b'll!:ln.•as and -operetlOM. Tua Energy Charge vart-as tined rm <:han,gas: to-9tLQtgy ¢0Slsv.fllch arl!I: pt.1!:lllshed by a QilliltG!'lal[y racogniteil 1hfrd pa fly Index. 

~Additig,mil Ch:a.rgu l'ffi\Y ba a:s.s.an.d ®e-10 o!ho,rr.e-.asone s.uch as ri~wW' a-di.man-a( ;;;~,;o oreq,ulplm:fll. new or addiilielnal fees« i:~rg.,s; 1rrp0$iBd Clil 

A.<lVilfl(:.ljM;I: Oi:iipGs~ by-g~M~l;II o.tresi,Hato,yo1-,go:nC1-es (suctt-a, (r,lrt(:hM~$$). ,re:;:L£r,n!Mlor-dl$'-conlln~d HrYli». extr.l p'lckups.. ~~ When incurred, lli~Char;e1Wtlt 
appear strpa,a.iety 011 the f./'Otlt ottlie lnvi;ik:!1-

ADVANCEOOISP0$tl.LRESERVESTHERIGHflOCH.ANGESERVICERATESANOCHARGESWl1H01JTPRIORNOnCEORCQNSENTTO,MUJSTf'ORCHANGCSiJ.1PAOTINOfTS 
'6LI51f',IE$S OR: TO A.Cf-flEVE. /IJ'.+ol\!G O'f'fiER THING$. AN OP.ERAllNG ... 'fARGIN ACC~lABLE TO AOVANCeo CI.SlOS.I.L. ConsenlW a11,,.--ctianges, If raqlli,ed. rr111y be1 .vittenced 

,tetb.a[ly, irrv.rrtJ:ng, Ofby 'the ,a/jjm'ls 1ind Jiradlwt of\hs- ~s.. fncl1,1~tl(!: p;ll)'tn9Al of th$ lnWh::ed ;:ii,rount. If ~ti iio nnt o'bjei:t lrl wrU'lg WN!tn Ullrty' days of th1t 11'1¥o!ce -cta1:,$. -

theci yolf sh~I >tavo oonclusflri,ly <12felilcf I.hat $1.1,;h lflV<koo Ii 001'«1¢1: rn all r,aqFJQsU, wh&ther paJ.d or not. 

lW!QRIAMLM~ Thi${$ ilr\ :&fff. 01\ the front olihe trwoictl deif.grralad ror 1peclal ool':i!itallon.s, lndudlng -C:hal'!gMln pa~Llwnn. flM'P'lr.r, WB p,911odblyr'8"Mw a,d revl'SD 
ou, c:QIP"¥J1Ulf:::;i gen11tal me Mee guid-eNnos. ther&to,ro, pteas:e a150 ,iUt our,r,."eb-il\lJ tQ raH sped:id iwms: and <=~lticlas th.Bl may apP'lv. 

PAYNE ITT REMITTANCE 'Pls;u:e rentil ~a;merrt t-oc'fha addtoi;!S .n.owd en lhe padorated pottkln oflhe.invei,ca,, Wltl""' should be l11C!kLde<I wf.h ywr p;wytritifL Plea~ do not send cash via nll. 

WISOONSIN' CUSTQ~~EBS St:at&.art-CI t~,1 l:a~ ro,q!Slte 11l\.~ ln\.'J1t0cuuintci. racyc!e nl!Wapapot, olfice JraPGr. imgazanes, '8r,dboard and gta~Tastlcla:Lurrinur'l'Hlelil rocd11n:I bovtrags, 
ecin'Cl.ln,e,rs. Yar-d "Natli!!I. Dl'fil!I;, app5ianc(t5', ~r on an.d. ~ad ecid b;tt111rlet: A"llSt be. ~i:.ydlld as1MU bl.it imy not bR li)c::!dded in your teeydi"lljl seM.e... :Plei!lsit-contad .,-.:,u.-local AdYMoed 
Di:!1-p053J f)fflt;(I: for rl'Qr& i.i\f,;)lfnal:IOO r-eg.11nSll'lg your reqrdlng $Mtka~OO r:iat.:,dinr, cptk)A!II ir, y,our arv~. 

Change of Address 
Please print correct address below: 

Name--------------------------------------------------
Addre•• 

City _______________ sra~--------------- np -----------
Phone (Home) _________ _ Phone (Mobile) ___________ Phone (Wark) 

Email 

-



.,~--._, _.,. 

. 

•••• 'c"' _.,,1[: 

Advanced 
Disposal 

GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION 
%GMS-SF LLC ATTN: PATTI POWERS 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Current Charges (Continued) 

Current Charges 
Amount Due 

iiiFVtm 

PB2006021001.txt-175•000000662 

Account Information 

Account Number 
Site Number 

Invoice Date 
Invoice Number 

PB122617 
0000 

May 31, 2020 

PB0001000064 

Page 3 of 3 

$167,37 
$167.37 

-



Armstrong 
Utility Schedvle 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# 

00567729 
00568411 
00574046 
00574047 
00S74048 

00577060 
00577061 

Service Address 

3518 Royal Pines Dr Reclaimed 

3682 Royal Pines Dr !rr[gation 

3645 Roya! Pines Dr Pool 

3645 Royal Pines Dr Clubhouse 

3645 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation 

875 Tynes Blvd 
705 Tynes Blvd 

Vendor#16 
001.320.53800.43100 
001.330,57200.43100 

May-20 
$ 507.98 

$ 406.93 
$ 279.90 
$ 292.26 

s 453.56 

s 308.23 
$ 524.43 

$ 2,773.29 

$ 2,201.13 
$ 572.16 

$ 2,773.29 



Armstrong 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# Service Address May-20 
00567729 3518 Royal Pines Dr Reclaimed $ 507.98 
00568411 3682 Roya! Pines Dr Irrigation $ 406.93 
00574046 3 645 Royal Pin es Dr Poo I $ 279.90 
00574047 3645 Royal Pines Dr Clubhouse $ 292.26 
00574048 3645 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation $ 453.56 
00577060 875 Tynes Blvd $ 308.23 
00577061 705 Tynes Blvd $ 524.43 

$ 2,773.29 
Vendor#16 

001.320.53800.43100 $ 2,201.13 
001.330.57200.43100 $ 572.16 

$ 2,773.29 



3176 ()ld Jc.rH1i~1gs IZ0~t~} J,i'icidl~bc,:fg; ~i~ir1<l~t 31G6:3 
PJ.f~ase visit us on~~(: .. Neb ac ·:.-v·1,\'\'.·.,:cl~.y:rrHh:y.c•rg 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COD Bill Date: 06/04/2020 Customer#: 0056TT29 

Service Address: 3518 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed Route#: MC0553339B --ifl IMPORTANT·NOTICE: Service disruptions for 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/04/20 to 07/08/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 o.o X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

82100744 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 

0.0 X 

Read Days Previous 
Date Billed Reading 

06/02/20 29 5113 

Tier 1 35.8 X 
Tier2 12.5 X 
Tier3 178.7 X 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

5340 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Curren! 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

S0.00 

Current 
Usage 

227 

$40.25 
$28.28 
$19.50 

$419.95 

..____ ________ O_th_e_r_C_h_a_r..,_g"-e_s _______ ~) 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid} 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay Courity U:iH!y /4.uti1cri·£y 
3 '. 76 Oki JeT1:Pgs Read 
~hdolebur;. :~:or;e:2. 32062> 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$507.98 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$507.98 

ARMSTRONG COD 

3518 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed 

Customer #:00567129 

Route #:MC05533398 

Route Group:27 

nonpayment will resume Tuesday, July 28, 2020, 
Delinquent balances must be paid or have an active 
extension to avoid service disconnection and additional 
fees. 

Please call our Customer Service Department at 904-272• 
5999 to make a payment or payment arrangements 
before Friday, July 24, 2020, 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
· · ag~encfes-wno may beaoletonelp. https:/lwww.cfafutility.orgT~ · 
myservice/customecassistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $507.98 by 6(25/2020 to avoid a $3,00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $423.71 was posted to your account on 
05/18/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Pasl Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Pr<ivious Balance 

Total Amount Due 

06/04/20 

$507.98 

06/25/20 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$507.98 

~lla,1!.,_.§,':~~;;!';,;w1~~~~~~~'\%% ~rm.1.'»•~~mrfu";j»-s;.1~~~i1iu1J1:,~\~-~~~~~ 
~~&~~~~~&t~~J.::~~d&~W ~~~i!U'.i:tn.1~~~~~~34.~~~;iS.~~~;_ol.&ltfhlif 

AYC0603F 30264 l MB 0.439 
7000030575 00.0074.0374 30264/l 

1111•1• I (11111' 111111 Ill I h ••JU 11) 1111• l111hlll •II•• 111h111111 
A.Ri.\1STRONG CDD g 5385 N NOB HILL 
SUNR1SE FL 33351-4761 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00567729 □ MC05533398 0000050798 0000000 06252020 0 D 



:e-tizr:'.tg ~!GT' ~·z.y~ert b'} 2s.£i: ple22e rs~urr: tne 
'.T ,&~ ::T\::<: ·. ;~;, C'...t -s-,,,:cc,1:s. \rr:;'.:.. J8 ~·o~r :::.:s.~0--,e
~~1:!J.s~ ::,r '}'J'J;--:/:e~i<. s;-cths: c-c:rte.::po1:cisncs. De ro": 
·72[! cas\ ~'1/t°;f:::: ps:y\r1Q /C'..F t,;;: ;r: ;Je;-scn; p/s2,ss t,:ing 
{~B :sn;j:-s ;;,:~; :A1Ii; yc-u. ~he up;:er ;:-c.rt\}!l 'An be-star:'ipeC: 
\:-s.'C:)' ): ss:vs 2s :::cu:-:--s:::s'.pt 

='.ep-:2:·~s 2.:e r:cssss2/~! ·~c-;rc:~·2:J ·;::e!/ng c:..is~:r~.s;·s t'·JrT1 
;:,ssss caussd ;:,~r t:c.s& '.-/~0 \~k :;c:,<~ ~8/. :,s\Y}2/:s ear:: 
;;-t,~:"ss~ at/1ua\(/. Custorr-l2;-2: ·-r.:ti-: dsp:::;,s;-ts o;'l ts 
:-2ce\·12 lnts:-es·~ cte,:!'.t3 -J;; th-s biH rsce(·-Jed &J~er ·::helr ,! 2 

2:'~t\'&rse.t) '.J2t~0 ~r:.c: ,sc.c;~ :..:-ca; i; !-:;; eafbi ·.i• .. ; i, :t,1 

ths.t .s2.me par!c·d. 

?Ef---;-ic:-:t2 are cL:s :_:~--:r ;&cs[p·~. /-~C:::I ;:;-sr'.c-L:s Js'.12;::ce 
'.::-3/Y:ci J-:s •::lL;e ci2/s f0:-th2t Cf/rg ::sr/c,(j ls p2;:st du3 a;-;-6 
.s;./:_:::.c-~ T c'.lscc,:-:re.:'tee;-;. ·::usto~.s;s :-:--;&~1 be c[-:2.r;lsc~ .a 

·:2iL.:;-s tc c2~y; prsr-:\se ·.;\2.lt1 2:t::sr ;-1c;:J1s p;-am1ss v1st 
;·-s·~v~.-. -~\-1e::~<. c:he:;;-s: c/0i~-~);1i-, ·JT :-:;~cr11sc·Lar.: S~S. :T.S.j' 

CGnpe.ny i::cHcy prn:"l!b\·~s flsid pe:scnn2\ ·trnn coliec~lnQ 
ca,s~ ,:;;; fl1slcl sr:-ip\cyess a:·5 in .::;cmpa:1y ~.F1if:xn a:1C: 
ce.n-~: !,:Jerri:l":!caJ~;on c2rds. 

.r\..:rrit-e: l!stsd J7 ·t:e ·t:ort ::rf y,':;.u; Ji'.:. P>sase rerrerr;be( 
t1at du:hg se~'ere v-:eet~!er service i~te:?upts-;--1 r--:c.y bs 
·i_1'.desprna-dl t~:;s deia)lng ti1e r<::;'.]2i; o:: s:::n:i,~e. 

~•:dress on ·~his &ccc...:nt '/,tithcL°Z p.~opsr c\1cun:·arrtatior:. 
!7 ~l:e 2:c~:u2-i ri2.me st :r\amng 2.ddrsss o~ j/our 2.c~cLm~ i2 
hcorre~-~; ;ieasa visit us o~j ·;:;~& \Neb 21 \fifJV'N.clayt:tiWy 

!uE ·frae 0urriber-s.t :-277-476-C':~_J\. Having the crnTec·~ 
bl!!ing ~sa.Hlng) add~ess 011 ;.,tcur accJu1t '•siU i1eip e~su:e 
pro::-e: :::ie1ive;-y of yms bl1 CCU/, wrn ::C't bs rsspons\ble 
·for retL!r;sQ malt 0r d!Sc8nr~ectl0r cl service drJe tc non
po_yrr-1er.·~ ·:.f your 2.cscLrit sh1u!ci you ::c•t ;-ese!·.Je s i:UL 
if ·tre:-·& 1s a iissrnp2:1cy :~ ycur 3srv\ce 2.ddress) CCLJj.1_ 
CEt1g staff ';;VHl ;72.ve to ·-Isrl·fy ::toLlr -~orrsct acidress '!v!j-; 
·~h& G::u;-/:y" jefore an:/ c\~e.ngs is r:-12.,:ie. 



3176 ()ld Jc.n1;~ings Ro(id: ivfiddi,~hu.rg, Pin;~ida. 320~SB 
P}~~\s~ ':ri~it us ,r~n the \Vcb at v~·"".-V'N;cbyutil!.!y.oxg 

:f·Icu.ts~ IVfoJ1di.y ~ frid.2.y; fh~c~tT-5pnJ Phori:.::: 90-i-2.71.T•59S,.9 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COD Bill Date: 06/04/2020 Customer#: 00568411 

Route #: MC05530006 Service Addres$: 3682 Royal Pines Drive lrrigiation -1t,-j IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions for 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Readina 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/04/20 to 07/08/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Read 
Date 

o.o X 

Days Previous 
Bil[ed Reading 

83801396 1 06/02/20 29 J155 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 35.B X 
Proration Factor: 0,9667 Tier 2 12.5 X 

Tier 3 i35.7 X 

( Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

current 
Reading 

0.0D 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

3339 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

{_,::\e::y Cou~Ly Ut'.-ii-:y .A:.?t:~1crity 
3! 76 Old .Jgnnir:gs R.::-ad 
iVtdGie:i~ir~J: Florld2. 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

184 
$40.25 
$28.28 
$19.50 

$318.90 

S0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 

$406.93 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$406.93 

ARMSTRONG COD 

3682 Royal Pines Drive lrrigiation 

Customer #:00568411 

Route #:MC05530006 

Route Group:26 

AYC0603F 30265 1 HB 0.439 
7000030576 00.0074.0375 30265/1 

llhul 11nll(lul111 nf 1111111 •I I I 111111i-1hl1111111Mi11111 h 
ARMSTRONG CDD 

~~ 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
~ SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

nonpayment will resume Tuesday, July 28, 2020. 
Delinquent balances must be paid or have an active 
extension to avoid service disconnection and additional 
fees. 

Please call our Customer Service Department at 904-272· 
5999 to make a payment or payment arrangements 
before Friday1 July 24, 2020. 

Please pay $406.93 by 6/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $355.56 was posted to your account on 
05/18/2020. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

06/04/20 

$406.93 
06/25/20 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$406.93 

111111llllhl1111ll1111111111 h1lllhl1 l111ll1l1,lwl1l1n 1l1p I 
CLAY COUNTY UT!LlTY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00568411 7 MC0553000b 0000040693 0000000 06252020 DD 



;;c;-~s.y'.:-ig 2 c.Jr C(i ;r ~srsor\ p\&s.se :xi~; 
··,'Ci'.:. ~!!E: Jpper )),:.r'!::cr ··:/U Ja .:r:amoec'. 

'.r;~,3;,ss·~ an~u2{·/. Cts-~0m2rs v/t: )-spcs'.ts ;:;;: ·f'.lc 
:-3c.sh,:2; /)tares'.: ,:::'e{jits •'.:~. t:~e j-;n rn~c\·ed ~ofter th.si: -: 2 

:C./T:B:1ts ar& -~U& J'2·2!· P3Gs[;:E .. -,11) iJ(B'.i'.:J!J2 Ca.\s.r;cs 
t-&yc.r( t'.10 -:\1,2 J2_te f'.Jr -~;1n~~ bW/,7g jJ'S!'i(>:i :s ~22·~ dua .e.11d 

/.\ :he.;·ge 'fc~ sddljo::2.l ser-/ces rn::.::teC: tc ;rc:_;r ac~our1t 
.s1_ccfl 2.s l;J{e.l c.::.n::sct!o7 ci ssr1/l'~6: rscJnnec·~'.:n :tfte: 
-~'.~::'.::.vs tc ;:::2./. p~2:A,;\2e '/sit 2:t~~;--;-:::;u~s ;:::·sslss vislt 
; ::;.t,. :: c!A:-s-s!< c~:2rgB; \'icla.te:r: ~--~ rsc:.\··s1sc~'.of,l st~. -:r:.8.Y 

Sore rr.;i;iicipal/~Jes ie:y B. tax an ss:vlcss you ijS5. _:: !-s 
c:ol:scts.j '0/ your utiity 21d rerrJ\ed ~c :J:-& :Tiurlc:'.ps.ut.-. 

Sorpany pcl!cy p:-c:h\bi·ts -~Jeid parncnnei tern -~.>Jl:-sc-~L-iQ 
cas:7. f-.\H teld srr:pioyess axe 11 co~p&ny i_mlfo:rr: aEd 

:-r. yJLJ service .:! iff~&tt.:ptedi ))ss:s& cal! the ta!sphs::e 
~tE7iJer 1:1s·~sd 0:1 t1e ·:rc!i·~ c-f yo.Y-;:;:H. ?!ease re:ne:ri'c:-sr 
ti73t during ssv-sre v1e2.tf1e; sarv1::-s 1::-~6~fLl\Jjon ;-nay b-s 
1rvldespre2C: 't'.~us d-:3:2./1g t-~6 tsp2. r ;:;·{ ss:11ice. 

ciaase n-Jts ~VB sanr:0\ c'.12ng2 r-i:s re.me ct rn2Jt:1g 
2.ddr-ess c:: th:s acGJ;J;;{ t1/!'~'.1cut ~top&r dc,cur:1&:Ttcrton. 

tell ~\&9 rn.11?\ber at 1-877-t~76-CC!Y\. ~!o.v:ng the corr-set 
blnlrig ~ma.nl:ig} add:·sss en your s.sc>:u1Tt \:vHi r,alp sns~rn 
p;-oper de!\';ery nf your om. CCUf \MU net be responsitie 
for rs~c'."'ned ma\! or disc-srn:sc:ton cf service dus -tc r:cn
oayrr;snt 0:: your c~GGCHJri·r shc,uid yo'..:, net rncsive 2. b'.H . 
l~ H1ats is a dlscrsps.ric~1 i:i ysur ssrice 2.ddrnss; CCU,4 
0i;Hng strF 'N!l! i!ff-/2 ·~c ·-.Jsr'.tr you: :vrrsc't 2Cjress •:11\tri 
Jche Cc:Jnty bff:ore a;:~t c:~2.nga is ;r:a.de. 

r~r vi.,.s~'t ij_I~ r2 .•. -'t1_~ tivir~r~r ~~~liir~ai•fi·v .rH:.ctr~ 
0,11 .. ~ ___ =---,~ .. ::.,l'.:~c.1,n,'>.&~-'li.tJiY..a;,J,Lll<,t,::,•,,._h~'f:: 

Ali psryrnents are zn.rton1aticaU\f proeessetL 
f\i-tJUna chanijes on th~s biH stut~ vJiH not ens~re - - ---



3176 t)ld Jl:ri.~i:h~g~ R.oid_, Jvfk1dLd1urg;-FI!;rida_ :~2CSB 
Piease ... .,risjr us en -~he 1:_:vcb ft v.r<1,1\v.cla;-liti.H.~-.org 

1-Ioit.t~: !vfcnday- P~i&.1.y s~.::h-.5pn1 ?hone: s-o,f~,272-)999 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bill Date; 06/04/2020 Customer#: 00574046 

Route #: MC05560400 Servlce Address: 3645 Royal Pines Drive Pool -t?!f-4 Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Readin9 Reading Usage 

86819700 1 06/02/20 29 1173 1301 128 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06104/20 to 07/08/20 $26.68 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 128.0 X 1.97 $252.16 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 S0.00 

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.06 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions for 
nonpayment will resume Tuesday, July 28, 2020. 
Delinquent balances must be paid or have an active 
extension to avoid service disconnection and additional 
fees. 

Please call our Customer Service Department at 904-272• 
5999 to make a payment or payment arrangements 
before Friday, July 24, 2020. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
1:1lb'"":~g;,:$E1," cei:i,;~~~~~!'IH'.!il!.':·~~;frl-'"""""~,:,::J~:,:!:,cr(,,:::e:?':"",...·1.~!ll~li!lfl:i~~~===== ·-agencies-who may be ableio-hefp'. https://www:dayutility.org/ 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

0.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

Tier 1 0,0 X 
Tier2 0.0 X 
Tier3 0.0 X 

4.39 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

myservice/customer_assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $279.90 by 6/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $268.08 was posted to your account on 
05/18/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 

(.._ ________ Ot_h_e_r_C_h..,;,,.a.;..,rg,<..e_s~--~---~) www.clayutYJt¾or~(~Gr~~~~-~~~f_;·: ... ;T~i1\ 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) S0.00 ~~ :'c :,.,., ,_ L ~- ••.•• ;, ;] ,;i,,,;,.-! . \ 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 , 

,rJ Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 

Current Charges $279.90 
Previous Balance $0.00 
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $279.90 

.. · -~Please·teturn this pomon with payment 

c:12y Cour,t;r U'jiity iC\utt~ority 
3: 76 Ole jennings Road 
Midd'.e;burg, Fk,rida 32068 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNllY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3645 Royal Pines Drtve Pool 

AYC0603F 30261 1 MB 0.439 
7000030568 00.0074.0371 30261/1 

Customer #:00574046 

Route #:MC05560400 

Route Group:26 

111II 111II111-111111111•11 hi• •1'1• lh II llll111i-l111 h1P1P11 • 1 
ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

~~ DISTRICT 
~ 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

1 • ··.1, J'UN 1 :-~, . 
l-~; ~i 
L. '----~~- ·--··---··--·~-----·~,.-· 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( Jf Applicable} 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

06/04/20 

$279.90 

06/25/20 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$279.90 

,,1111llllhl n 11 I l• 1• 1111•11111lllhM•H1111i-111 .1. I 11 • 1 I 1111 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORrTY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 ODS74 □ 46 4 MC □ 556 □ 4 □ 0 □□□□□ 27990 □□000 □0 Ob252020 □ 0 



·~ts er::C:re Oil/ tr:Vi:.i1 y-o~. Tr:e upper .:-0.rtle-,:-; 'ivl.'i J~ s·~2rn;e:'i 
~·r.•,·T t'.i SBi"\[S 2.S ~r: .. :. ~ :see ·y ~-

::-r::2:~.s.s·~ c:~~ueJJ. CLt{:s:r;ern r,.ii~:-: C,e;osl~s ::·r "f[is '.f\';11 

·2ss(/3 !r/:2:-sst -:~sC\ts o~ ~\7,s \;H\ :·s.csdc.,'sc'. 2.Jts~-t!:e!r \ 2 

crnv'.ous 

ch2.rged 2 

: .. ::;\1s.r;s ~\x adc":it101ai s-srv:ces r5\2Jeci to f}!Jr ac:cJunt 
2:,::--: ~s \r:}:ic.: ce=r;nsc·:J::-n c: 2e:··/cs

1 
'S]c~r1c,.,.J·,('-, a}:ec 

.Sc-me ;-rn;;icipa.t;je.s ;e·;/~' e: tax er .sen,t:;.s2 you (JS&. tis 
c::/!scte( b;r yrnx-utillt/ a~d rer;;ltted 1£C the mi..c1lc'pa}ty. 

CvmpanJ p0Ucy prohibits ·nsid pe:-son:iel frvr:1 coEec:iqg 
-cc.s;1. ,~\l ·f:e\,j emp\0yees ai·s 1n c0Gpa1y u:~iforrti 2-dld 
cc.r:1• lCer:/~lflca-~\o:-: c:cxds. 

i'i j[C:" service ls i:rtsrtupts0i pls2.2s caH ti1e teie;}ttJns 
::.·JrT1be~ i:s·~ej c~~ t;e ~:-:;rr~ ::t '.f'2U: JiL Piea.se rerr:emt,-ar 
·~;la~ =:isirig .severs ·Nea:~her seJ\.'lce '.rter~upt:C:,n rr:s.y Js 
'1V'.C::0s;:eaG) ~'.-\.is ::ie!ayir:g the 113;Jaft of senise. 

P~•sc.s0 r10te ws c&JY:0t ctmr~s tl:e nams or rraWng 
;::,1~'.dress ,Jn this c.ccc.'..:nt \r'i/:J'!CiJt p:oper :.:t:;.cLm-&ntDtk:.:r:,, 
\~ the s.ctual re.ms er ;-railing 3dt/ess on your s.cco:J~'~ is 
lncs<:sct: p/&cise vis!t jS :n °lh3 Vt,'eb 2·t \,vvvv1i.clayi_;W'.-ty. 
org. 
~o!i frne ;1urnber a::: i-877-i:-73-CGU.:1 .. Hac/]r;g the ~c~rnc·~ 
:cl!Hrig: (rna!UGg} add;-ess on yo:...\r s~cc0unt wiH h2:p s:isu:e 
_ore.per Cenvery o·f yotz ti::. CC:iJ/i, \Vlll r:ct be :espons!b!e 
'for ~ff~:Mtrned rnail c~ ci'.SGC:·iine1~tl-Jr cf ser/ica due ·~J re~-
pe.yrr;e:-it cf yo:x accc-;..;rr~ shc:Jld ~r,:;u not rece\1e a t-U. 
tf there is &. dlscrepan~y 1r: ;our ssti,;ice address, CCU/!_ 
bln!;--;g s:2:ff ·1NH] \'";2.ve to \·srlf-y your correct 2.Cdi·sss ·1Nit1 
the C::,urt/ J·a'forn s.ny cf:e.;\'ge ls rn2:s'.e. 

r1r~vrnerrt " ., 



:~ 176 ()ld J~nrdngs B.c~1J, lvJidd.l~hLtcg'" tlojda_ 520(~1 
P1~a$e ~,ri;ifr us •on the v,•-.:,:b ~.t v,:''N\;-.i,C~~yt.vJjiry;·:n::; 

l~.ot:n;~ :vfon_.,_f,1y· - Ft~d::iJt; .8-Jn1~5pnJ P~10.;.1t:: SHJ4~,27l-59•,;;9 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bil! Date: 06/04/2020 Customer ti: 00574047 

Service Address: 3645 Royal Pines Drive Clubhouse Route #: MC05560402 -i!lti?J- IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions for 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number -Size Date Bilfed Reading 

86276213 2 06/02/20 29 79 

Base Charges (Prepc1id) 06/04/20 to 07 /08/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 2.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0"9667 Tier2 0.0 X 

ller 3 0.0 X 
Tier4 o.o X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Current 
Reading 

Bi 

1.97 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Usage 

2 

$85.30 
$3.94 
$0.Q0 
$0.00 
$0.00 

51.06 

nonpayment wiU resume Tuesday, July 28, 2020. 
Delinquent balances must be paid or have an active 
extension to avoid service disconnection and additional 
fees. 

Please call our Customer Service Department at 904-272• 
5999 to make a payment or payment arrangements 
before Friday, July 24, 2020. 

t'l'·,'-'"'f.'¥'·'0~cw:>" ';\',,.,,,·"'.t"'•'"",'-'~'"· /i'"[/f.: oe•,;,:..;:;.::c,,'"'" ·~·1.l'•cm··,-,~J!,lts''''~~"'', ,-Ji""<' '··\,/?/4',;l Ne. ed assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
",}:i;., •• ;,,,£,9;l<•-:i,\~;!,,;:,r•sil!,,_,_f;,/'i&h,?.<); ".';~~!i:.;: :~·,•1:•"'' , •• m-~"'. •'!'' ",< • ri&'"' -,,-,,~ .· . • ~ agencies-wfio may oe a6 letci fielji nftps :77www -:Ciayutility. or~j/ ... 

Base Charges (Prepaid} $193.18 myservice/customer_assistance_program.aspx 
Consumption Charges 2.0 X 4.39 $8.78 

Meter Meter Read Days 
Number Size Date Billed 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 
Prorallon Factor: 0.0000 ner 2 

ner 3 

Previous Current 
Reading Reading 

0.0 X 0.00 
0.0 X 0.00 
0.0 X 0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Please pay $292.26 by 6/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee, 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $279.54 was posted to your account on 
05/18/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 

( Other Charges ) www.clayutility~rg/ccrf0PG;pdf · , 
~A-d1-n-in-ist-ra-ti-ve-Fe-es-(P_r_e-pru-.d-)---~~~--------$-O-.O-O-

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (lf Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

C:ay Coi..nty :.;t;:ity P~uthor~ty 
3176 CHd Jer:r:ings R·::ia;_~ 
P/itolebt.:(J: Ficr!C2~ ~12066 

$292.26 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$292.26 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3645 Royal Pines Drive Clubhouse 

Customer #:00574047 

Route #:MC05560402 

Route Group:26 

AYC0603F 30261 l MB 0.439 
7000030569 00.0074.0371 30261/2 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HJLL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

\ ~-
: ~ i •-~ ~-"-H,~-•~-,•~---~~-~••--"~r-~--~ ~ 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

06/04/20 

$292.26 

06/25/20 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$292.26 

111111 Ill (hlul1ll 11•1I( 1111111 ll I hi 1 ( 1111111 I 11II111111•11111 I 
CLAY COUNTY t'TJLITY AUTHORITY 
3 i 76 OLD JE1''NINGS ROAD 
MfDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00574047 2 MC□5560402 □□□□□29226 □□□□□□□ 06252020 □ □ 



;cr;e/· ~,o;~;~;: ·/.ti"J yo=~:r :-s:-r~ttc.rE.:s. i;;:.lc:cic ~:cu..r Gustorn-s: 
r.:1n:Je: er yc:...;r D;'1ec'.< ,::;-c:t'.;st 8Ct:·-e2pcnc!e0ce. St:: no·~ 
m2i! cs.2n. ·'i-.i:ler; ;:10.fnJ Jo:_p-bI /; ::·srssr:: piss;S;3 biing 
t1.s e::t(r:; JH( vvit~ 1ou. T:s up~s:· :=,ortlcn ?/il ts sta.rnp-3d 

':.v:8~: ?-/':f!~~\:=·. c·,, .. ,n,.,r.t!(S 

, :;,.,-:;· /S /:"te:-sst crn.-:i1·~s ,:;n tts ::Ji 
c:s~.:.2'.·~s o:; me 

rescfr-fsd ate: ·t;-;eir 
2..n'."':'.',:er22x:/ •..:c:.ic cnC -sse;i~ ~;:sar -~~c:·ee.ft,sr d;_:rln;; 

-~n:;_t :3&.Ts pctlo-d. 

?a.v:--rsrts 2.rs ~L1e J~c,;, ;-scel::it. -,:--'' i-Ji8'J!o:.:s :c.tn-::::e 
::s~ro::·0 t>s '.:ue 0c,te ·:or ·;:t;B.":: b;'.ilng ;:,srloS ls past d:..'e art 

,:_,,, ·::::i1s.r;& '.o; -2.dtlt'.i.Jncti se;-/ces rnic.t&d tc your sccc-unt 
2t.;::\1 2.s l:it:&.l C·JJ,~ecticn er~ s,sr/:ce1 r.scc:1~sct:on 2·\er 
'?B:i:..::·e -~e: :2:2.'/ p~sn;;s.s :/sit sJ4);;r ~sL;rs p:-e:n\ss ' . .1isit, 
;s"'.:1.1::". c;f;e:),:: ~~2."']B. \r(ci2tG:-: c.-f :-sccnr\ec-::ic:\ e~c. :nay 
?,~-'.:(:f. 

Sorrs r:):...;n!Gipal'.'tiss '.BV\ &. tm: on ser;/css ;ou use. ;-~ '.s 
:)cl'.s~te·:1 [y,.-ou: ut'.nt· 2'.ld ~e;-ritted -tc t~e rJtE";islp2.Ut:/, 

Cc:npany :301\cy ;Jro'.-iibits fie:d per.sonnei frcrn sol'.ect1ng 
c~~~- PJl f1s~d srnp1o::ee:s am :n corrpanv u;1\·forT1 .s.nC 
c2,rT/ !C:.s:-(df:atic-r: c2xds. 

;·o.J;-ssr-:ice :s irr:te1ru~ted1 ;,:ec.se :a} -~na "te!ephcr"\3 
:J .. Tr:~-2:r Usted ~r: -~r::e "rent c:f ymY biii. ?lease rs~1&:,1tsr 
tl2.t du;-i;;Q SB\'&rs i1\'Sat;':e: se:·vice \1·;:B'.TU)tJn i71£Y t;,e 
.,,~:de:s~1·2ad1 t1us d2!a/r,g t1e reps.Ir (Yf ser:lc:e. 

P!sas·s rote ws c&.nT':C't cris::~}3 ths ~ar:'1e eir m2:mrg 
2.Cdrcss on r-;ts c.csrnJ:1t 1-Niti;_c,~rt pro;:sr dccumcn:aticr. 
'.'{ ttv.s 2:stuaJ nan:e or maHl~g address o:: /Our account !s 
tccxrect p!s2a2e 'Jislt :JS er -~i,;a V/sj e.: ',NvtJ-J.c'.a.y·iJUEy 

~i:ji'""f' f-.r-3;!:~.r•'. .-..r!f{..-Cl.-..!=: (\'"l ._.,.,,,,, ,__,.....,..,,-,,1~t-1,·::•! !-. ..... ,:--, cngivc V,c.l!is \I>; .11,(i'.;j/ d.'-<>-:< v0v '...I, :,JV'...:! a,,.,.1,..,,_,....,, ~l r,l.l 110,[J ·v;, u\-.., 

prnper GeHvsry o·f yctT CiiL CCUA ·:vrn r:ot be :esp0rs!b:e 
for :et..:ri(e,j rr:c.\l o: c1;scon:1esticn r.YF se;,1fce Ocs tn 00:1-
paymern O'\ your-a:c:ourt should you net ~ece;\·a c, b!!i. 
'.f t;7e:s ls a dlsc:·epancy \n your service a,jdress: CCU),. 
tl!!i;--:g s~e.ff v/ll ha'✓& tc v.s(fy ~ cu; ::-;c;T:;ct .adC:ress '-Nith 



3 J.76 O!.d }eEJJjngs I~.:iad~ f/!.idd:::!~'lt~rg> :Fio.ri.da. 31(;(t8 
Plta..s,~ visi.c i.lB ,:E.~ the ·:1/eb ar.. ~Wf\]1.d.a)-ntiHty,org 

Ii-:.;-n1~s: fvion.d;:i~,.~ ·· Fri-d~ty, H~tn1-:5pn:: Phone: 9U1f ... 272-.599~i. 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bill Date: 06/04/2020 Customer#: 00574048 

Route #: MC05560404 Service Address: 3645 Royal Pines Drive Irrigation --Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/04/20 to 07/08/20 $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor; 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 o.o X 0.00 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 

,r.:~!i~t$~;~~,!M.-r~:~~~~i!I"t\3,~·~~:ffi%JI~i·Y;~':~~t5lW~~i'~:~Jf'~l~1~1j~i~}!~'ti'~W~~i~u.i~;~~\~j. 

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges o.o X 0.00 $0.00 

. ~ - . . ~ ~-

( 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous current 
Number Si;:e Date Billed Reading Reading 

76205390 1.5 06/02/20 29 2140 2355 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier1 72.5 X 0.79 

Proration Factor: 0.9667 ner2 24.2 X 1.56 
ner3 118.3 X 2.35 

Other Char9es 
Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit lnterest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (lf Applicable) 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE 

... ··------ . --····-··· 

Please return this portion wfth payment 

c~:2.y County Ua:tlity ,A..tJrI"1orit/ 
317G Oid Jennings Road 
fVij~~dieburg~ ~lcrfdn 32-oe.s 

Current 
Usage 

215 

$80.52 
$57.28 
$37.75 

$278.01 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$453.56 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$453.56 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3645 Royal Pines Drive Irrigation 

Customer #:00574048 

Route #:MC05560404 

Route Group:26 

AYC0603F 30261 1 MB 0.139 
7000030570 00.0074.0371 30261/3 

) 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

~ 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions for 
nonpayment will resume Tuesday, July 28, 2020. 
Delinquent balances must be paid or have an active 
extension to avoid service disconnection and additional 
fees. 

Please call our Customer Service Department at 904-272-
5999 to make a payment or payment arrangements 
before Friday, July 24, 2020. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
~genc1es·wncfmaffie able fclliefp. fillps:f!www.clayutflity.orgr 

myservice/customer_assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $453.56 by 6/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $449.45 was posted to your account on 
05/18/2020. 

-~--➔ ...... ~ ••• , . ~ ·-· - -~, ,, --
--· 

,- . : ~ "" .; :.,:" ,.1.i..,, • ·, 

~? 
vi,v ,ij ,1 

W2t1 ·' I j 
-~4 t\ 

..,-;_, ! ~ 1 

i.' . ' 
\-' 

SU. , .. , l 
j:".,, 
I.. --'. ~,,,.,.,,, ·-··-··-•--, ~- - -...-.. -,-.~ ~ ·---

-- ---~ 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charge$ Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

..... 
, .· ~\ 

' '. 

·, 

l 

----

... .. ·-

06/04/20 
$453.56 

06/25/20 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$453.56 

11 lmllllh In I 1ll•p1lhl II I II lllllf •I• 11111'1••11111lp11bpl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170"4 00574048 8 MCD55604 □ 4 0000045356 □□□□□□□ 06252 □ 20 0 □ 



•~::;:: :·et.:r:;!f!Q ::10L:1 p2.:.,rrnert :,,,. r;;z.'.( p!s2.s-s :ff)_.:r'.'. ti':e 
:2·/,1sr ;o~te::-i 1,,11?·; JC/Jr :-s:::(C::cnce. lr!c\.:c'.2 your SLlstor::s:-
1.L:mt;:3: en )OU~ -~hecr~ s:-other sJrresp-<::1:1Ce0cs. DG !i-:,:: 
·-Er -:2s:~. l

1 ;--.s~ 32•/-g ;-c;:..1:· JI :n ~-,srsm\ p!&a.se Dr!:--ig 
t:;s e;-r~ire bi!~ tr!~h ye~. 7'.1e u;:·;;er ;J:;:tlor v/ii ~J'a .starr;peC 

:r-:tet-ss·~ 2T20ai:~/. C-1..:sts;-:212 
··s::·e\:2: \;:'~arest c:··e-d\ts or ·Jis t·W 

2:..:.~-Isct tc ,Jscc,~~8ct1~;: :1:stsser2 ms~: Je ::n2rge,:J a 
:2:ts -::i:2r-;s fJ:- ~c!2t -:Uc p.s.:r~sn~.::?. 

ic., •:h2.r1,s 1::: aj;j[t8!i2,i ser-nces rn:~r~ed ·:c /C~r 3.ccour:t 
21.'.2.'.: 22 !0)·~:2.i c0~,:1ec-tic~ cd seri:>s/ reso;t:ect~tl a~\er 
~a'.\w; -~;::, :;,&./ ;,rsml2.,s ·1:lsit 2.-\2: :--:c-txs :-nsrr-,ise visit 
"St: ... :r~ ;j·':sck chs.rgs1 \-'iDla.t\Gn cf ;ss0r?1sc·t1c11; Efc. iT:2'; 
2:~;:,.: 

S0ne r;:1 .. x;ici~:t!!Jas :evy;;:, ::ax J.:~ ss:v!ces y·c-u use. it :s 
cc;!ec;t.:;G :.,,y Jou; LrWtty 2r:d rs;-r,\~:te6 ~:c jr~ m;.;ni~lr::&\!tJ. 

)\;L( S2(V\G,S :s lrtsrtU\Jled, '.)'.f.232 :0.i! th,9 ·~e~cphc;7e 

7u;0tsr Hs·~ed or •i~e fr0n't of you( t/L ?\·sa.se re:ne11csr 
_.t1at cL.::i~g sffts:-e v,ieather s&rv'.cs !:-1-::err.;;ptic:r i:1ay t-,~ 

,~CC.DUNT' .iUffC.!r!.R1t1TffGN CN,J,.MC:.~s.; 

Yleas-0· :;otS :,Ne c2.rno": cha:--:ge t\.3· ne:;-ne vr rna: Ing 
s.C-'.1rnss o:: 'i:h!s s.c.~oun~ l\1iJ:out )ropet GDc'...'rrisnta1io:1. 
\1 ti18 E.ctuaJ r1ame Gr ~1ai:!::g 22ddress Dt /O~:r EDC.Jtmt ls 
inc-orrs::~t) please vfsit i..:s en ·t1e vvs'.J al ww~1v.c:s.yutHlt1. 

·to!i tea m1rriber :i~ 1-877-473-SCUA. ;~cvi~g the cor;e::;t 
b:!U~g (rnanng} address en ymy accc;Jnt v/H r'rslp er.sum 
;:-:rvpsr te!ivery cf yeur b!il. CCUi3. 1Nil'. not be rnsponsibls 
·for rstJr:ied mat or disGc;ln-sc·t\on of service due ~o i:On

;:c:ymer:t J!~ yo1.::r B.C~·'.)Unt should you r;ct rscelve 3. b1H. 
\·f t'.1ere ls a dlsct.8pE1.:1sy in :,tJur ssr-;.tice 2,cidr-sss: CCU.A 
J!'.Ung s"ta:IT v,ti:! h2t1s 

1to veri;-; your co~r-ect c:Gdrsss wit) 

ijfn1rnent 
"' ~, 



3 j 7:~ ()i-Cl J~nning.s Rt1a<l~ f.,iiid_dlehu tg~ i=lo.r.~~'l 3 2068 
PJear,e vi~it ::.-~ en ili1·· 'i,,vet v.t ;v,,;vvi.d_?{yt:ti.ifxy:org, 

Bc~~t$~ lvfcnd-ay-fs.ki.:ay. Ba.n1~-Sp_rt:c Ph~,r~:t~~ .YG1f.-2·72 .. 5999 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG CDD Bill Date: 06/04/2020 Customer #: 00577061 

Service Address: 705 Tynes Blvd Route#: MC05560361 

--· IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions for 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading: 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/04/20 to 07/08/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 o.o X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Current 
Reading_· 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Curriint 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

nonpayment will resume Tuesday, July 28, 2020. 
Delinquent balances must be paid or have an active 
extension to avoid service disconnection and additional 
fees. 

Please call our Customer Service Department at 904-272• 
5999 to make a payment or payment arrangements 
before Friday1 July 24, 2020. 

_.t.,/%f,~4c~i!;r;-m~~~~,1}pJJ$&~..::~~¾'J,t~1J1Z\:"'.:F!,:ffi'lN£iixW•!ft:iiiJ~i'l1.p;··-,,~i2m,~)c},<Fft;:~" _ -~eed ~~~i~ta.~ce ~t~ your bill?_ Visit o~~~ebsit: fo~_a lis~ of _" ___ _ 
·· - -- ~ "'~"'· ti$ · F - • Ji • ., • , agencies whomayoe~am-erohelp. fittps:1/www.cfayu1ility.o@ 

Base Charges (Prepaid) so.oo myservice/customer_assistance_program.aspx 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

86278201 1 06/02/20 29 1203 1437 234 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $40.25 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 35.8 X 0.79 $28.28 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 12.5 X 1.56 $19.50 

Tier3 185.7 X 2.35 $436.40 

( Other Char9es 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 

Current Charges $524.43 
Previous Balance $0.00 
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $524.43 

••-~-•~•---•-• --- .~-•-~••...........,_.n. 

Please return this portion with payment 

1::lay County Utility Au:r~c-ri~::,l 
3176 O!d ,.;snn!r:92 Road 
i\Aidd~ebu;g, Ftodda 32~68 

ARMSTRONG COD 

705 Tynes Blvd 

~~~· 
AYC0603F 30262 l MB 0.439 
7000030571 00.0074.0372 30262/1 

Customer #:00577061 

Route #;MC05560361 

Route Group:26 

111 (nrl JIil) 1lll,nllpllM1'l'IHhll J1ludl•11ll1pu 1M111 
ARMSTRONG CDD 
.5385 N KNOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE E<'L 33351-4761 

) 

Please pay $524.43 by 6/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $435.46 was posted to your account on 
05/18/2020, 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charg~ Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

06/04/20 
$524.43 

06/25/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$524.43 

•11111m11111111u.111111111111111111,1,111111ri111,1.11 .. 1i.111 
CLAY COUNTY UT[LlTY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00577061 6 MC055603b1 00D □ D52443 000□ 0 □ 0 06252020 0 0 



j ·~s': .... s~..:--.. ·r.s :.::!...:~ ~12:.~r(r;eG·~ jJ sc.i:1 pisass :-e~Lir:'1 ·~he 
::::·::"[~/-\:J'.1l'.J:7 '-//)th /CLlf re;r:]·tt?.'.X:S. l~G'.L:d3 :J'.)U.: CL:2t0:ns~ 
'.':;)1":'.:e:-c.n Jc'..:; .:i'.BGk o:· st:1-s:-cor:-ss;:,00dsnce. Jc not 
;r/j) .:s.2r:. ··,1\):er: ;ay\01 ::c:.ir C·!'.l i\. ps:2cr1: p'.eass br!0g 
·?~c ert/.s DUI 1A1i·~t )'c~:. '.~2 upper p:::rtiC<:: ':/!1~ bs-:stsn:,:eG 
'.:~2}::'.:' t::· se:--.;e c:.s yo0:· rs,::si;}L 

:':::.pcs! ts 2.~s rsces20:::~: tc ;:·-:·~s:t .:a:r!tQ <>Jst:-:r.srs ·fr~::: 
,c.ss-s2 ' .. 2·..:2-sd by ?:cs-::: };f':c .jc, -~er~ ~:sy. Js~os\s ezt~ 

-.. ~1-2:'.:·~:" 2cn\'tsrs2TJ date 9.:id e:::ct \.f-:72:r ~: :s,, ::;cri~s. ~u1 ii ib 

·/t&t ss.:-:;a pe(cd. 

:JsJ:.-;,:i t;"';a .:ue :ie.te for thc:t b,'.ii'.ng peri.:c: 1s :J2st-ci'~ie an: 
s:J::ies·~ t:· jisc'Jnnsctic~:. :>.:stc~:3rs ;;ls:; Je cha:ged a 
:::r:e :'.~ESQS lcr :.:~2-~ d:JS ;~;2):1,S1i~~. 

.·' cr.,,:·:·3 fc-~ .,:/r-::1·;;tr:p; ser:,~lces :·e:ate::'. 1LO ~1c:.s o.cco~iF~ 
s;.;ct 2.s inl~js.l cc•n'.:ec~le:;-: c:i set'-fi:>3: rnc;:--nnsc·£:on ster 
tcd\i:·s tc payl ;•:-2rr:'.ss ·/\sit, et~&T ;°':·:·~(s prn:--~is•~ \:\s\:! 
(StJ;:\ ct:s.~k c(args, v!clatlc:: of ;-scornecjs::) et:.:. may 

SGi:1-e :·nur:?cip&ii~tes is11;; t tEx Gr serv:css 'J':i.i uss. t :s 
cc\iactad by ye;.:; u::Jlt; at:d rsm!tet tc the :r-:~n\c:pa!\·~l. 

Scmpany pol:c/ p;·af:lClts i'.eld parscn;'ie( turn ~oils~~;r;;; 
:1sh. .t.J! ts'.d emp\oyees c;·s i1 c0:c1ps.:;y tri(1c~rr: ard 
ce.:r: ;C;entfic2.ticn cards. 

fJUf ssrv{ce is i1/sn-:..•ptedl p]&ass caH tha t,3!sp[1c:--;s 

:::.;r;:biF Hs"i:eC c-~ t:s -;r-.::-iTL :::~' :,1ou: t,ll!. P!sase r&~na;-ntsr 
·~:":.~t ·icr\:-;Q ss1:'sre v-.:egtf',ar sst);lcc lrr~sj-rup·tlo:1 :r:ay be 
\'f~espr-:-26, thus Jeic.~<ng the rsps.i( cf ssr,1ice. 

Please ;1ctB vlfe :ar:nst c\1an~e tri:s re.ms ;Jr mam~;: 
2:.idress oi: t/1'.s c.sc:ouc1t 1 . .v!(~out p;.-c-per doGum&n-to:ton. 
lf t\1,2 s.ctusJ !18.t!\S or r-naJ11g at:;r-gss 0n your accet;nt ls 
:r.0:rrsct1 plaase 1JisE Js on the web c.t ':i:J'\l'!!JV.G:a~n1t;lity. 

·~c:l t-se n:.u':!ber at 1-8-77-476-CCUA. Hav:ng -~11e con-ect 
blnlr:g {rnanlng) address en your ac:::ount wm help ensure 
pr.:pe;· deli\'ery af ~rour .Q[H. CCU.~. if1;H! rot be rns'.xmslb!a 
for rnt~.tTlBC'. mc!E Gt· ti\scoilr:&ct!cn cf ssrvicc dee -~c ran-
02:yme'.:t of your ac-:0~1nt shou:d ycu nG~ rnceivs 2, b\H. 
lf tr.ere ls 2. d;s8:--spancy ir yo:.;;-s.sr/cs address: CCUA 
:.,.:i;;,...,.,. ,.,,.~,.,ff ,·;i' 1 ;-,,-,,,,::i ;.c .,,_r;+,_/ .,,.,._,I'',..,,..,,¥-_..,,.,,.;. ,....,...;r1r,..,s"' ._.,;~l·h 
'..J:(1:1!::;; ;:)_Q..,. /;',ii .iC:d.., :_' :;t;,:.~ f\.•u; '..,L,,:vv·. d.'...1-:,G;:, 1}'._lj ! 

trs Cu .. xity bef:ere ar;y c~e.r;ga :s macs. 



3176 (J~d }c~ing.~ R,o~d .. l.;Hdd.:ebnrg. flod<l;;: :32068 
Pie.a.-s-:::-visit us CJ.a tht'. -s.-ve!:: at •l-rrvtt1,,v~c?.ayr~ttiiry~-org~ 

1-Iou,~$: Iviuc.dLly- Y.ri~+.;~Vi 8a:u-5_piu Phone: 90-f--272-599)-;, 

Customer Name; ARMSTRONG COD 

Service Address: 875 Tynes Blvd 

Bill Date: 06/04/2020 Customer #: 00577060 

Route #; MC05560359 

--~ IMPORTANT NOT!CE:Servicedisruptionsfor 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Readin9 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/04/20 to 0?/08/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proratfon Factor; 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier 4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Read 
Date 

0.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

86278202 06/02/20 29 1794 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 35.8 
Proration Factor. 0.9667 Tier 2 12.5 

11er 3 93.7 

( Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

Current 
Readin9 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1936 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utiiit·y ,ll.,.w:~crlty 
3176 Old jennings P,oa::i 
/vlicidieburg, F:or,da. 32068 

Current 
Usa9e 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

142 

$40.25 
$28.28 
$19.50 

$220.20 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$308.23 
$0.00 
so.oo 

$308.23 

ARMSTRONG CDD 

875 Tynes Blvd 

Customer #:00577060 

Roule #:MC05560359 

Route Group:26 

AYC0603F 30262 1 MB 0.439 
7000030572 00,0074.0372 30262/2 

ARMSffiONG COD 
5385 N KNOB IIlLL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

nonpayment will resume Tuesday, July 28, 2020. 
Delinquent balances must be paid or have an active 
extension to avoid service disconnection and additional 
fees. 

Please call our Customer Service Department at 904-272-
5999 to make a payment or payment arrangements 
before Friday, July 24, 2020. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a Ust of 
agencies wno may oe -able to help. https://www.clayutility.orgr -·
myservice/customer_assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $308.23 by 6/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your !ast payment of $41.04 was posted to your account on 
05/18/2020. 

Bill Dale 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

06/04/20 
$308.23 

06/25/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$308.23 

111111 IIIIJ rl I 11111•1111h1111111111 II• It llll1lpl111lil11111111 I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
l\ill)DLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170•4 OQ577□ 60 7 MC05560359 0000030823 □□□□□□□ □ 6252020 □ 0 



:S~::~-2-s ::;s.us,s: ~-Jt th-::ss ;;.;;~c t.J n:0t ;·E~-·-Je~,~t/ts s2t;1 
::,~d;::;s: 2,1.>:i...2;;;\j. C\ .. 'S-lY"i""i2\S \:\'\'~h depss]ts 0:1 :t.s ·-.;.:n: 

21..:'.:Jec·~ ·:•: -:is-~C<"j;, sets;;. -::..:s io:: ;8; ~ ·-.:s.~1 ;3-s c'.~2.r~'.&:::: a 
:2.t& -:.;:ct;s f::r p2_s:,: 6:.:e ~~y-rr:e~Tls. 

fs.'.:l.::·-3 t:· P2S, '.J'.S'.":'dSS /s:·\ a°ltsi [:0~;2 ::YS:":tiSH '/st 
, d.-'...:,; s:--1ee:k chat}3) './oir.:tt'.=:i; GT ,~-9:}}:!~SC~iDl: at~. :112/ 

r.~ ·•-<•-_.,,_,.,.,,,,:~-~ :,.... :.-,-:•,..,_,-~, ~, .. ,...~ .,~:,'.,?.?.·.-.~·'."'. '.;::','.', .",/o .. 7,:~i_c.v·~: h_1,-.. -, .. ,<,0 ,; _::·'~:_::; ;)t,,·,t:V.., ,.:::, ,;,,(; 1 ..,l.;~J..) _<:;-:.•-~':'•~a:. ·- __ !J __ 

~u:;;t:s;--\ste-d -~m ths ·t;;;nt ·J·t ::,t.Jr C:(1:. ?\·ee.se rel.i-sr:1:-Gr 
'(:2.t d0r!ng ssver-s v.:satt!er ser'/:ce Jtts\T:ptlor: :nay bs 
,_,·,;lJe2;rBe,d1 J:us •Je'.s_y1:1g the repe.'.r cf set/ie-s. 

1i..cc.as-lJH'f lNiPOJi?,.,'Jf.J:'TICN'i ~~N.lc,N-rJF;S,cf 

?ieaSe riota ~~rs ,:-2:nnc/{ '.";;121n~e t:s ra.na ,'.); c1an09 
2.·ci8re.ss en tfliS aGc.o= ... T~ V·/lJ1c!_/: ~tc:qsr dcc:.1msniff~lor.. 
::-r:~s 2ct10J ne.rns ,.Jr :i\B.ilin;; 2-ddrass on your 2ccnu::·~ 1s 
\Jis0::"e~·( pl:32'.SS •./s:;: us en tr'.:S t'Jst a.t ·.A .. \rtll:.~!ay1sji!tJ, 

bH\l~g (Ti8Jl!n2) 2.ddress Cil :,rcJr asCOUffi "iNi:: !!sip S"';SLlfS
prope:-:ieHvei"~1 er: your J\:L ccu.,~. vv-rn ;;::rt be :"espe,rstle 

i"Gt.ff:-;eci :r,ali o;-dlscJnnecton o'f S8:"·,1'.c:s due to t:or-
::JBJTfi.S;-',t of ?X:r acco:Jnt s~oulC ;JC.:J ilo·,: rece~·1s 3. bl! 
:f -~;--;era '.s & c\issrepar1cy \n ycur servic:s a_,j,jre.ss1 CCJ/0, 
:,JUrg 2te:f1 \•/!) have to ve;t{y /8t.:t ccrect adCrsss ~A'itl1 



3513 U.S. Hw)', 17 • F'11ming l~an:l, FL 32003 
Pt1ana: {004) 261,-3200 

1102A1ANarth, Unit 108 • PonteVedraBeacr,, Fl_32082 
Pri:me: (904) 285-8831 

Advertising Invoice 

ARMSTRONG CDD C/O GMS, LLC 
475 W TOWN PL# 114 
ATTN: SARAH SWEETING 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classification: Legal Notice 

Advertisement Information: 

Payment Information: 
Date: 

05/19/2020 

Order# 

312113 

Type 

BILLED ACCOUNT 

Cust#:989731 
Ad#:312113 
Phone#:904-940-5850 
Date:05/20/2020 

Ad Size: 1.0 x 11.30 

Total Amount: 113.00 

Tax: 0.00 

Amount Due: 113.00 

Atrention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellatioos must be made within 90 days. 

Ad Copy 



'irefox 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the undersigued authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today_: a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the atlached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

in the matter of 

AUDIT COMM 7 REG IvfEETING 

LEGAL: 46140 ORDER: 312113 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

05/28/2020 

A:ffia.nt further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park; in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuowly published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and lias been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
yeaT next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he bas neither paid nor promised 
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

3515 US HWY' 17 Sulte A, Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 • FAX {904) 264-3285 

E-Mail: Chrfatie@opcfla.com 

about:blan1 

i: · NOTICE OF AUDIT ([ogmsnr.com by WMnesday, June 10, 
·· 2020 in adv,anee or the meeting to 

,COMMITTEE MEETiNG facrntate ,be. Board's co~sideratiOd 
AND REGULAR or such qi,~,:,qs and comments 

MEETING detringtbcilieeUng. 
-OF TlIE :BOARD The meetings are open to the public 

S RS and will be cooducted in accordance 
I · - OF UPERVISO with the provisions ofFlc;,rida law for ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 

.•DEVF,l..Ol'MENT DISTRJCT I community developmirif districts, A f 
/Notice' · io hereby gi•en that the copy_ of the agenda ror these 
Armstrong Community Development meetings moy be obtained from the 

1.Distnd C"JJie:trlct~) AUc.JJL committee •.1Dlslricl Manager. -ill 'i'?5 W-c6L Tc,.wn 
.will meet on Thursday. June 11. 2.020 , Plaee, Suite 114, Sl Augustine. 
/ at 3:30 p.m, at the PJanla\ion Oaks Florida ·32092 or by c~lling (904) 
Amenity Center. 845 O•kleaf !940-5850), and is expcct<?d lo also be 

'Plantation Parl,way, Orange Park, , available on the Districrs website at 
I Florida 32065. lmmediately following 1 '"'"w.Ant,strongCDD,<:om. One or 
·, the audit committee meeting will be both of the meetings may be 

held a regular meeling or the Board , cootinued to a date, time, and place 
of' Supervisors ('Board") sohere lhe , 10 be specified on tho rccc;,rd at such 

I. Board• may cons\~er any bu!iness meeting, There ,nay be occasions 
that may pr<>perly come before 1l • when one or more Supervisors will 
In. light or the COVID-19 public parUclpate by telephone. 

. health· emergency, It Is anticipated 'Any" p81"$0n requiring •11ecial · i that one or both of the meetings may accommodations at the meetings 
, be conducted remolel)', pu,-suanl to be,:ause of a disability or physical 
· Zoom communi<alions media impaitment should contad the 
: technology and/or by telephone , District Ma'1ager's , O!Iiee at least 
I pursuant to Executive Orders 20-52, \ forty-eight (4ll) hours prior to the 
I 21).69 and 20--123, issued by G-Overnor meetings, If you are hearing or 
I DeSan~s. including any e>1tensions j-speech impaired. please cont.act the 
. or supplements thereof ("Executive Florida Relay Service by dialing 

I Order.<'?. and pursuant to Section 7-1-1 or 1-S00.95~8771 (TTY) / 
120.5~6)(1))2,. Florida Statutes. If j 1-s00,955-87. 70 (Voioe). for aid in · 
-such Executive Orders are not contacting the Distrfot Managers 
ext.ended and tb.e Board or the Audit , / ·omee. · ·, 
Commltlee -is required to meet in i Each person who decides ta appeal 
per:!on, or otherwi•e conditions I apy decision made by lbe Boar<! with 

; allow the meeting• to occur in ; ' respect to any matter con•idered at , 
I person, the meetings may be held at the meeting i• ~dvised that person 

the lo<atlnn stated above. Anyone will nee,! a record or proceedings 
! ,w;sblcg kl particlpate in the and that accordingly, the person may 
· m.Mtings and obl.<lin inforn,ation need to ensuie !bat a verbatim 
· about how tho meetin~• will occur record or the proceedi<Jgs is made, 

I 
should referto !heDislrict'swebslte, Including t!:ie · testimony and 
www.AnnstrongCDD.com or CM!acl evidence upon which such app<>al Is 

·the office or the District Manager, c/o t<l be based. 
Governmental Management Services, If you a..e unable to participate by 
LLC, al (904) !140-5850 or jperry telephone or by ZOOM. please 
@grnsnf.con1 to obtain acces, contact the Dtslrlct 1!anager's office 

I information. at (904.) 940-5850 or Jperry 
The District fully encourages pub\lc @,gmsnf.co.m fo>: f1nther 
partioipallon In a safe and efficient accommodations. 
manner. Toward that end, James Petry 

I partici~ants are strongly encouraged l)islrict M~oager 
! to subm .. i~ questions and comn,ent.. to Leg,J 46140 publishod M:iy 28, 2020 .

1 I the District Mauger by calling (904) in Cla~ County"s Cfay '.l'o<l•~ 
i. 94_D-58~0. .or . "e_malli_ng _iperrr newspaper ---'--'=---~-----~ 

5/19/2020, 2: 10 PN 



Jim Perry 
Armstrong Community Development District 
475 WestTown Place 
Suite 1 i4 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

May 6, 2020 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

i 9238.00000 
0194254 

Project i9238.00000 Armstrong CDD-2019/2020 General Consulting Engineering Services 
(WA#1) 

~r2_f~~o~!!_ ~~i~.:! '!"2~e~ !!_lr~~'l. AJ.llj,! ~Oz...2£.2~ _________________________ , 
Task 01 General Consulting Services 

Total Fee 

Percent Complete 

Professional Personnel 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 

Administrative Support 
Blair, Shelley 

Totals 
Total Labor 

10,000.00 

0.00 Total Earned 
Previous Fee Billing 
Current Fee Billing 

Total Fee 

Hours Rate 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Amount 

4/25/2020 .50 180.00 90.00 

4/25/2020 .50 82.00 41.00 
1.00 131 .00 

Total this Task 

0.00 

131.00 

$131.00 

------~~-----------------------------------------· 
Task XP Expenses 

Total this Task 

En9land· Thim:,,&mi!lcr,lnc. 
·Eu:1%ERS • p.;A 'l'j ms~ s:fi' ,~ ~ c,15 , u..ti EJPi Afl.'}lIEGis 

l~}IS ~l SL."i-J\J1:;'.'~ A,i;~ • Ja)x~r.r&.. Pt.'kb~f..'!•~'SG-1-·&l:Nfj~ •~~I~ i~ 

CA:C:J.'1-)i..t.lt LC-❖X::.:J:ii, 

0.00 

$131.00 



Jim Perry 
Armstrong Community Development District 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

June 1, 2020 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

19238.00000 
0194446 

Project 19238.00000 Armstrong CDD-2019/2020 General Consulting Engineering Services 
(WA#1) 

Professional Services rendered through May 31, 2020 --- - ------ --- -------------------------------, Task 01 General Consulting Services 

Total Fee 

Percent complete 

Professional Personnef 

Engineer 
Bolatete, Nicole 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 

Admi1;1istrative Support 
Blair, Shelley 
Blair, Shelley 
Blair, Shelley 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Task XP 

10,000.00 

0.00 Total Earned 
Previous Fee Billing 
Current Fee Billing 
Total Fee 

Hours Rate 

5/16/2020 1.00 154.00 

5/9/2020 .75 180.00 
5/16/2020 .75 180.00 

5/9/2020 1.00 82.00 
5/16/2020 1.25 82.00 
5/23/2020 .50 82.00 

5.25 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Amount 

154.00 

135.00 
135.00 

82.00 
102.50 
41.00 

649.50 

Total this Task 

Expenses 
Total this Task 

ln',(oic;e Total this Period 

England• Thim) 8c ffiillar,lnc. 
~•l'Ult.fBit~~~~S•$'$•~tc::Cm.lRl">ii,Ec(S 

t,m;e:~~Lli~~~..w.t.,"?.iE,P~E!a,~~S-6,1~•~£,l:.~5 

C-l«~l~'ml·• 

0.00 

649.50 

$649.50 

0.00 

$649.50 



Page _1_ of ____ 2 ___ _ 

CHECK REQUEST INVOICE 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management LLC 

2100 S Hiawassee Rd [ Orlando, Fl 32835 

D Assadation 0 Vendor 

DATE: 

INVOICE# 

DUE DATE: 

5/26/2020 

5.26.2020 

ASAP 

Name and No. of Association: Armstrong CDD 

c:5_ift C_a~d,f?~.-~P.C!.~~ <=oi:1,~~s~. "..':'!,"..~.~~-____ '"··"· ... ·-···· ................... _ .. _ ·1--Sp,_e_c_ia_l _Ev_e_n_ts_, _______ 2_5_.o_,o 
Gift Card for Spring Contest Winner Special Events 109.90 

Please remember to attach all receipts! 

Lynzi Chambers $134.90 TOTAL DUE $ __;_ ______ _ 
Authorized by: 

Approved by; 



5/26/2020 

ama~on.com· 
'•·-,··"' 

Order Placed: April 28, 2020 

Amazon.com -Order 113-0233223-4182872 

Print this R.§.ge_.fm:.xour records. 

Amazon.com order number: 113-0233223-4182672 
Order Total: $25.00 

Gift cards 

E-mail gift card to: steve.flatt1109@gmail.com 
- From: GreyHawk 
~ Message: 
Thank you for participating in our spring contest! Enjoy your Amazon gift card and we 
hope you join in for our next contest!!! 

- Lynzi Chambers 

Payment information 

Amount 
$25.00 

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $25,00 
American Express I Last digits: 1007 

Total before tax: $25.00 
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00 

Grand Total: $25.00 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summacv... 

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice. 

Conditions of Use I Priva~y Nqtice © 1.996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. or Its affillates 

htlps://www .amazon.com/g p/css/summary/prlnt.htnil/ref=ppx_yo _ dt_ bjnvoice_ 004 ?ie=UTF8&orderr 0=113-02332234182672 1/1 



~:- , , :~.,- • !~ll(J_l)d:>••:"":".'~~-=--,-~.,:,,..,.,..,~_,O>(:.al 

Ii . · ·,.:_, .· 
~ .. 

. .. -,,' ' 

• ~ • • ' : < I• 
I 

/·.•··•·•·"CV$iPh8rmacy" . 
' • • • .• • : • I. • • . ' . .' ' . '• ' _' • • :, • ' • • ,- • ~." '. •,:,; 

. : .. ··.. ~ -·.: :: . . . :<~ =·.: :, .: . "'• 

·• ::::: ::·,,,i :Ai:~:2::•• . .TF~:N ··fE~l;~··· . h 
... :JACK$ONVll1,E, Jk ... .;i224., 

. . . . . • 9,.0 4 ; 6A 2 : 214.2 . . 
: ,•, ;·:: - , . '. ,. : .... , ·. -, --., 

: R~G#l 8 ·.rRNltSi73 CS.11RlH1'ori6'098 STR#8902 

i. VISA 'RED ·ax:sso ' ' . )'·SACH> 60 .:ooN. : .. 
1 4 '96 .ACTVT.N: 'FEE : .. :{: 795.· . ; ·.,. ,f:'9.6N . 
1 VISA RED B)(';,$60 .. EflCH :50,:.ooN .. 
. 1. t1'. 9!fACTVTffFEE; .·. ·796.,:: :· ◄-~96N · •· · . . . .. ' . . . 

' • '.l 

; ; 
... ; ii 

. . · .. ,-·: 

· · ·'1ltif If llltllf If 1111i1Utl : i' · 
• .... ··· · :t\~~;~,:,~#.~i~i~~[iiitf ~i;~}l('lii~;.\r 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

Armstrong CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
At AugusUne, Fl 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - June 2020 
Website Administration - June 2020 
Information Technology - June 2020 
Dissemination Agent Services - June 2020 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 55 

Invoice Date: 6/1/20 
Due Date: 6/1/20 

Case: 
P.O. Number: 

Rate 

3,750.00 
83.33 

125.00 
583.33 

12.50 
113.16 
257.70 

Amount 

3,750.00 
83.33 

125.00 
583.33 

12.50 
113.16 
257.70 

$4,925,02 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,925.02 



Phone: 561-994-9299 

Grau and Associates 
951 W. Yamato Road, Suite 280 

Boca Raton, FL 33431-
www.graucpa.com 

Armstrong Community Development District 
5385 N Nob Hifl Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

Invoice No. 19707 
Date 06/0212020 

Fax: 561-994-5823 

SERVICE AMOUNT 

Audit FYE 09/30/2019 

0 - 30 
1,700.00 

31-130 
0.00 

Current Amount Due 

61-90 91-120 
0.00 0.00 

Payment due upon receipt 

over 120 
0.00 

$ 

$ 

1.700.00 

j,70_0,00 

Balance 
1,700,00 



Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 FoothHls Drfve North 
Suite 225 
Golden, co 80401 
(303) 273-9494 

INVOICE 

To: Armstrong Community Development District 
Patti Powers 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DUIEDAYE RENTAL PERIOD 

7/12/2020 

PMT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

13 Lease payment on Tax-Exempt Lease Purchase Agreement dated 
May 20, 2019 for the acquisition offrtness equipment. 

1t .??'3, 4v\ 

INVOICE NO: 
DATE: 

AMOUNT 

1,415.21 

TOTAL DUE 

0617766 

611/2020 

$1,415.21 

Please detach coupon and return with check payable to MUNJGIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. and remit to address above, 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, 
call'. Municipal Asset Management, Paul Collings, {303) 273-9494, 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice# 

0617766 

Armstrong Community Development District 
Patti Powers 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Due Date 

7/12/2020 

Tota[ Due 

$1,415.21 

Amount Enclosed 

Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Suite 225 
Golden, CO 80401 



~TECO. 
~- PE:□ F'L..ES c,,AS 

AN EMERA c □MPANY 

ARMSTRONG CDD 
3645 ROYAL PINES DR 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

Your Account Summary 
Previous Amount Due $36.92 · . . 
Payment(s) RE;lceived Slrice. Last Statement -$36.92 

Cummt.Month'._s Charges $74.56 

Total Amount o·ue $74.56 

ti/~ , 3 3 ·. LV~S'\_/ 

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a fate payment charge and an addition~! deposit, 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
peoplesgas.com I f sf 0 g. crb in 

Statement Date: 06/04/2020 
Account 221007627575 

A Ol1~""stop shop to 
'1l''U:n-uu1e v«nu· ~c-,t:ount.; 

·~~ ., 

Do it aH from the-palm of your hand. 

. . • Check tlle status ofynur account 
-: ~::,'·: ~ :,_.,., ·Revienbafancedue 

'. -.~✓ 

· · · .. • Pull up billing & pay men! history 
_:~ • Monitor your eoerq,1 use 
· ,;; • Si~rr up for programs 

~01t!tfat tecoaccount.com today! 

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill wl'.h your payment. Ma~e checks payable lo TECO. 

~TECO. 
~- F'ECIF'LES GAS 

AN E.ME:~A CJ:lMF'A-NY 

See reverse side for more informo/ion 

00000343 01 AB H1 333S1 FTEC01060420t30i~110 00000 05 01000000 00405 2i70[ 003 

11,1,1,,, i 11111.1 i'· .11. [II, 11, 1111,, l'I ln'lt'IT' .... ,, ·11 m, ,1 
ARMSTRONG CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Account:221007627575 

692123999611 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 
TECO 
P.O. BOX31318 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3318 

692123999611221□□76275750000□□□□74569 Page i of 5 



Q 

~TECO. """II PEOPl-ES t,;AS 
AN E:ME:RA CClMPANY 

Residential C,;stomer Care 
8 '; 3·223-0800 (Tampa) 
863-299-0800 [Lakel&nd) 
352-{:;22-01 ·1 1 (Ocala) 
954-<l-53-0777 (8·oward) 
305-940-0139 (Mia·ni) 
727-826-3333 (St. Petersb1,;rg) 
LQ?-t.'.25-4662 (Orlando) 

904-739-121~ (Jac~sonvil!e) 
877-032-6747 (Al other counties) 

Commerds\ Customer Care 

866-8.32-6249 

MC1il Paymen~s to 

TECO 

Hearing lmpairedi'TTY 
711 

P.O. Box 31:318 
Tampa, FL 3363'1-3318 

~fatural Gas Ouiage 
877"-83:>6747 

t\11 Other Correspond8t1ce 
Peoples Gas 
P.O. Bo,< 111 

Natural Gas Energy 
Conservation Rebates 

Ta'npa, FL 3360~ ·O·J 11 

877-832-6747 

iru .. British il:err,a\ lnil - a emit cf r.r,a, rr!i!i;",s~rerrent. 

Budget Billing - Op:lana: plan lGkes :he riglis and lows ct;\ of 
mcnthly n:;i:.ural gas bills. This "laveling'" billing p!::cn averages your last 
'2 monthly billing p?riods so you can pay ab:iut :he sarne emounl 'er 
yo ... ir Ger1ice each rncmth. 

Buried Piping Motifo::atk,n - Federal regulations require that Peoples 
Gas notl'y at£ customers whc cw,. !)l1ri,,d pipirg of the fol!owing: 1) 
INhen EXC8Vming n0ar buried gas piping, th, piping sho:.i!d be 
loc8tec ir c:dvance; 2) The gas st.:pplier does not own or rnaintain ttie 
custornror's b1J""ied piping; 3) B:.iriec piping trat is not mair!ained may 
bs s"bjBc' t0 corrosion and!or leak2ge. 0J6.e,:' piping shouic! ba 
1nspect,;1d periodically oi~d any unsafe concitions rep2ired. Licensee 
pl:.11r.bers. -1eaUng and air cond;tioning ccntra:;tors, or Peeples Gzs 
car '.cOllduct in$p<Jclions. 
Conversion Fador - This fac:or is •;sec to ;;djJsl for variations 'row 
s1andarci de!ive,·1 pressue end s\;;;rdord deiive1y ,ernperature where 
applico1ble. 

Cusiomer Charge - A fixed r.iontr•ly arncunt lo cove, the c0st of 
pmvicii<1g gas ~ervlce. Th:s charge is billeci rnon'.rly regaroless ii any 
gas is usec. 

Distribution Charge Cover;-. !he ccsts of mm•ipg gas ~fOm its source 
to yotj;· prem!sB, other than lhe cost of gas itself. 

EsHn:atNl - If Peop!es Gas was unable to read your g,:s meter, 
'·ESTIMATECi" v,rn appear. Your gas 1,se has beer. es1imated based or. 
p-re-.iious usage.. Th:;; meter is schedulea lo be read ne:<t month, and 
any difference bet~1sen tre estimate and actual use will be 5oj,.1sted 
accordinoiy. 
F!orlda Gross R.ecE11pts Tax - A tax is imposed on gross recaipts 
from utility servi,:;% H·,a, are delivered to retail customers. in Flciida, ir 
eccordance with Chepln 203 of :re F1ol'ioa Statu'.es. The ta,; is levied 
or 1Jtility cornpc.nies. which collect :he lax frorr ali customers, unless 
.:-.lxerr.pt. ar.e: r8mit l'.l tl1e slate. 

Florida S~ate Tax --A privilege tax irnpcsec on every person wl10 
er.gages in ,he busiress of selliflg or renting ,angible personal 
prope:t/ at retail in (r-e state, in accordance with Cllap,Br 212 of the 
Florida S,atL,tes. 

Fo, rr·ore information abov: your bill, p\e:,s;:; visit peoplesgas.corn. 

Your payment <,prions am: 

Francnise Fee - /", fee levied by a municipslHy ;or ihe nglst :.a Jfr,7.e 
p·.ibllc p,cperty for the purpos,~ or providinQ gas se1',1ice. L.ihe :ilY.es, 
the ·ee is collected by Peoples Gas and is paid to the n'.l,nicipality. 
La~e Payment Charge- - The late payrnert charge is 1.5% of tr1e 
pas\ d•Je amount. 

Main Extension Charge -A fiat monthly fee to ;·eso·,erthe cost of 
e:,tending mains to a r::articular area when the cos: excsads the 
maximJrn allcweble constructton ccsi. 

Measured Voluma - Your na•.Jral gas usage in CCf (one hundred 
cubic fee:) or -'vlCF_ (cne tno~sand CJbic f:eetJ. Th.ass are the 
standa,d cnits of gas measurement. 
Municipal Public So,vice Tax- In addition lo ihe Frarch;se Fee, 
rnar>y '1"ll,nicipalitles leV/ a tax on Lhe gas yo;. use. It is callec·.ed by 
;:,eoples Gas and paid t·J the ,ll'Jnicipalily. 
PGA Charge - ?urchased Gc:s Adj1.1stment- the cost o" gas. 
purchased for you by Peoples Gas and delivered lo your prmnlsDs. 

RatEc Schedlrle - The arnaun'. (r2.ta:: ycu pay depends on your 
c.;stomer c3iegory. The cost cf providing service vrnic:E-witt1 :,12, 
c;.istomer group. 

Share - A program co-sponsor,xJ by Peoples Gas and the 
Sal•1a:ion Arrry where cus\omers can help pa:,, the energy bills of 
customers ir need. A one-time cor.tribuiior, can be rnade, ci- your 
morthly elscted contribu:ion \\Ill ;:ppe8, or 1.·our bill. Your 
cortributior, is ,ax cedu~t1ble and is malched by Peoples Gas. 

Swing Charg,;, - Covers the costs ihat are incurred b\' Peoplss Gas 
to balance the ,j[ffen,nce between a custorr,i'!:'s act'.J.c;ol daily u2a-ge 
ard the gas delivered by yo-er gas supplier (pool mansger). 

Therm- A ~·nit of heal equal to one h~nareo thousand (iOO,OOOj 
BTLs. 
Total .6.mountDc1\l •· This rnon:h's charges will be pasi due after 
tt":e date shown. -HIS DATE DOES NOT EXTEND TrlE DA""c ON 
ANY PREVIOUS BALANCE. It Is impcrt,r.t thal ,o~ pay your bill 
before tl·is cate in orcer to avoid •nterr~ptior: of SF!rvice. 

• Schedule frt:e cne-time or rncJrrirg payrner;ts at pac-pl&sgas.com using a check,rig or s;i-;ings account 
• l·11ail your pay1neni in :he enclosed ,,r,velopG. Pleas;, c:llow sJfficient time for delivery, 
• Pey in persor' 8'. a local payn,em agent. For a listing cf 2.u:horized paymer.t 8gents, visit peoplesgas.com or cal! Cuslomer C:;ire at U-.e 

number list~d abcve. 
• Pay by erect er debit card esing i<U8PA EZ-PAY at peopfesgas,com or cal! 866-689-6<}$9. 

(A convenier,Ge f,3e will be charg,c,d to ycuf ba1~k accoun, or credi: card.) 

\Nhen maljng your payrcen:. ple&s6 ha-✓e you, bill or cicco~r.t number avallabie, 

?lease ~o~e: if ·:1ou choose to pa,, :;owr bill at a locatlon net lis:ed on our v..-ebsl:e or provided b~, Pe,::;ples Gas. you are paying someone >:.,n.-; is 
n'.lt authorized (a act as a payment agent of Peoples Gas. You bear the risk !rat this ~nauthorized partv wiU relay tre p;iyrr,en: to Peopl,ss Gas 
.c1rd de so in a tirneiy fashion. Peeples Gas is not responsible for payrren:s made to uneutr-orized agen:s, includir.g thrJir ~2ilure to deliver or 
time!:" d,,liver the p:ciyrnent lo us. Sucl1 failures may res,,1·. in lale payment charges to your 2ccount c.,r servk:e disconnection. 

Pa: favor, visit~ peopksgas.corn p8r;, var esia ir.fon'1;iti6n sn espaRol. 
Pago 2 of 5 



~TECO. 
~ P!=::DF'Ll=::.S GAS 

AN EMERA C□MPANY 

Account: 221007627575 
Statement Date: 06/04/2020 
Current month's charges due 06125/2020 

t\CGOUl"~T iNVo;cE 

I ·f ~ tp g. ~, in 

Details of Current Month's Charges ... Service from - 04/30/2020 to 05/28/2020 

Service for: 3645 ROYAL PINES DR, MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

Meter 
Number 

Current 
Reading 

Previous 
Reading 

Measured 
V1Jlume 

Rate Schedule: General Service 1 (GS1) 

x BTU x Conversion = Total Used 
Billing 
Period 

AHX50502 

Read Date 

05/28/2020 7 6CCF 1.047 1.0000 29 Days 

Customer Charge 

Distribution Charge 

PGA 

Florida Gross Receipts Tax 

Natural Gas Service Cost 

Municipal Public Service Tax 

State Tax 

Total Natural Gas Cost, Local Fees and Taxes 

Miscellaneous Chargl'!S 

Gas Management 

Total Miscellaneous Charges 

Total Currnnt Month's Charges 

Important Messages 

COVID-19 Update 

6.3 THMS @ $0.32460 

6.3 THMS @$0.76495 

1 X $30.0000 

$33.26 
$2.04 

$4.82 

$0.17 

$40.29 

$1.44 

$2.83 

$30.00 

$44.56 

$30.00 

$74.56 

Therrr.s Per Day 
(Average) 

io~~ ~~~au:t~~,u~ 0.2 
MAY 0.0 

AP~ O.~ 

M'AR 0.0 

<EB 0.0 
JAH 0.0 

DeC 0.0 

---~-W•e-ttftder-staf¼l...tlc}at-$Gme..customers-eoqtinue ... io .. face hardsbips.due. to .the pandernic .. We .. encou~age.custom.'c!rS to. pay 
what they can now to avoid a large balance later. We ask that those impacted by financial hardship reach out to us-about 
extended payment options. Our representatives are ready to speak with customers at 877-832-6747 weekdays from 7:30 
a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Impacted customers should also look for resources on our COVID-19 response page at peoplesgas.com/ 
updates. Here, you will find a list of community partners, including the 2-1-1 Crisis Center Network that has trained and 
supporlfve professionals who can refer customers to agencies for help with utility bill payment, food, housing and other 
assistance. 

Page 3 of 5 



Everyone at Peoples Gas makes safety a 
No. 1 priority. We work hard every day to 
ensure our system is operating properly 
to safely deliver natural gas to your home 
or business. Did you know that while most 

--·of tfie ·system is ·owned a"rlCfinaintained by 
us, there are a few lines and piping on your 
property that you are responsible for? 

We handle all the pipelines that bring 
natural gas down your street. into your 
property and into your meter. Any piping 
that leads from your meter to your 
appliances or other points of use are yours. 

Todos en Peoples Gas entendemos que la 
seguridad es nuestra prioridad nUmero uno. 
Trabajamos arduamente todos las dfas con el 
fin de garantizar que nuestro sisterna funcione 
correctamente para entregar gas natural a su 
hogares o negocios de manera segura. lSabfas 
que, aunque la mayor parte del sistema es de 
nuestra propiedad y lo mantenemos, usted es 
responsable de algunas lfneas y tuberlas en su 
propiedad? 

Manejamos todas las llneas que llevan el gas 
natural a su c:alle, en su propiedad ya su 
medldor, Cualquier tuberia que conduzca desde 
su medidor a sus e!ectrodomesticos u otros 
puntos de su prapiedad es su respansabilidad. 

Sometimes these pipes are above ground 
and sometimes they are buried. This 
helpful illustration shows which lines 
we maintain and which ones are your 

A licensed plumbing or heating contractor 
can perform an inspection and any necessary 
repairs. For a list of service providers in 
your area, visit peoplesqas.com and choose 

. responsibility. ___ Appliance Sales_and. Service .. _~_ 

We regularly inspect our pipelines, meters 
and other equipment. If we happen to 
see an issue with your natural gas pipes 
and equipment, we'll let you know, but 
it's a good idea to have your gas pipes 
inspected periodically as well. You may 
not realize that your pipes may be 
deteriorating, especially lf they are buried 
underground. 

En ocasiones, estas lineas de gas estan 
por endma del suelo, yen otras, estan 
enterradas. Esta t'itil ilustraci6n muestra que 
lfneas de gas mantenemos y cuBles son su 
responsabilidad. 

lnspeccionamos regularmente nuestras 
lfneas de gas, rnedidores y otros equipos. 
Si vemos un prob!ema con sus Uneas de 
gas y equipos. de gas natural, se lo haremos 
saber; sin embargo, tambien es buena 
idea que se inspecdonen sus lfneas de gas 
peri6dicamente. Es posible que nose dE! 
cuenta de que sus lfneas de gas pueden 
deteriorarse, especialmente si est.an bajo 
tierra. 

We're here for you. If you have any questions 
about your natural gas service, call us at 
877·TEC0·PGS (877·832·5747) and we'll 
be happy to help. 

Visit peoplesgas.com/yournaturalgasservice 
to !earn more. 

Un contratista autorizado de plomerfa o 
calefacci6n puede efectuar una lnspecci6n y las 
reparaciones necesarias. Para obtener una lista 
de las proveedores de servicios en su area, visite 
peoplesqas.corn y elija Appliance Safes and 
Service. 

Estamos aqui para usted. Si tiene alguna 
pregunta sabre su servicio de gas natural, 
llamenos al 877·TEC0·PGS (877·832·6747). 
Le agradecemos la oportunidad de servirle. 

Visite peoplesgas.com/youmaturalgasservice 
para mas informaci6n. 

Page4of5 



As the days grow longer, it's a great time to start adding 
new plants and embark on other outdoor projects that 
might involve digging. Remember to call 811 two business 
days before you dig - it's FREE. Trained professionals will 
mark underground utility lines so you'll know where it is 
safe to dig. 

Every digging project, no matter how large or small, 
requires a call to 811 - it's the law. No one wants to be 
without electricity, internet or natural gas service. So, if 
you're putting in a fence, building a deck or laying a patio, 
catl 811 first to help you avoid damaging underground 
utility services when you dig. 

peoplesgas.com/811 

\~f L,: . ~ ~i, .~·/it~ 
., ;:~i~iK:'.if, ., .. t}'} .. ~ 

, . . Knowwharsbelow. 
~ 811 before you dig. 

. 

Page 5 of 5 



Invoice Tree Amigos 
,_.,,,. .. -· "-cf~td~o;-s~;,·~-1~-;~·-· -· .. . 

Invoice#: 13305 

Date: 06/11/2020 

Billed To: Armstrong CDD Project: Armstrong COD O/S 
475 West Town Place suite 114 
St.Augustine FL 32092 

Description Quantity Price 

Tree Replacement and Straightening 

2 2" caliper Live Oaks@ $315.00 each 1.00 630.00 
6 hours labor@ $65.00 per hour 1.00 390,00 

Notes: 
Invoice Total: 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treearnigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 

Ext Price 

630.00 
390.00 

$1,020.00 

Page 
i of 1 



r-
<r. 
M 
C 
C 
o· 
0 

IE ® C(ay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 

Statement Date: 06/11/2020 

734 Blanding Blvd 
., +--... Orange Park FL 32065-5798 A TouchsO,:~;r:~: ~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Trustee Dist 06 / Web Address 
1....-----------' dayelectric.cam 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name 

*9054872 ARMSTRONG COD 

Rate· GS From To 

Service Address 

3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRRIGATION 
Approx Next 
Read Date 

Previous 

GS Non-Demand 05/07/2020 06/08/2020 07/09/20 1070 

Previous Statement Balance 

05/26/2020 Payment Received· Thank You 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 06/1 i /2020 

Energy 
Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 100 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

~-:---.. ,r,-... :::::.. 
~ ',,_,...- ~";.' '~ ~t~ • ~ .· ~ '-l JUN 1 7 2026 u 

Current ijm'gesDue-a"'~0?/02/2020-· 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02902/KWH •$2.90 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Meter No Multiplier 

154530783 1 

Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

1170 100 32 3 
Jun 2019 4 30 0 

34.00 
34.00CR 

II $ 0.00 

8.13 
23.00 

1.74 
0.84 

2.34 

1.20 
0.34 
0.41 

$ 38.00 

$ 38.00 

$ 4.72 

If you are aware of an inoperative or malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric lines, call 1-800~224-4917 or visit 
ClayElectric.com to report the problem. Read the June Power Une for more information. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following busfness day. Billing• Mt paid in full Will 
incur a late charge or ss;@ or 5%-ofthe delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that wm be added to you(account. 

TTearHere T 
When Paying in Person; Bring entire bill with you. 

Wh,m Paying By Mail: Returo this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 100 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Addre~s Corre<:tion: ----~---------

911 Emergency Address: 

l1l,iJl11111111111l1(1111111tll11llll•nlil11lllll,l11Jll•ll1ll1l 
100195•12A•1 ·1 oo .. ••• AUTO .. MIXED AAOC 350 
ARMSTRONG COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

09054872 

Account Number 

*9054872 
Phone Number 
(904) 940-58 50 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 07/02/2020 
Total Amount Due 

□ 0 □0038000 

I induded an add!tlanal a.mount 
as a donation to Pmjoct Share 
to help those I" need. 

s 
Pavrnent Amount 

Write Acoount Number on check and 
make payable to: 
Cloy Ele,;tric Cooperative, Int. 

$ 38,00 

$ 38.00 

--•9-~••·- -~•• c,-~",--,,--;•'-•"'",",-•hu •• •-•• • 



What is CheckOut?./ 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient Way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you1 please visit www.dayelectric.com 

✓ 
Check 

;·,· .<~ .,r ~, 

Convenience fee of $1. 95 automatically added at checkout 

IIII IIII Ill lllllll lllllllll Ill I llllll I llllllllllll ll Ill 
799366144580006371682135289919 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



"' a, 

"" c:, 
0 
0 
0 
C, 

2J ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. r Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

. --t---... Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 06/11/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Adciress 
~-------~ clayelectric.com A louchs~~~~;r::'!r'~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

9082120 ARMSTRONG COD 3645 ROYAL PINES DR AMENITY CENTrn 

Rate -GS From To 

GS Non-Demand 05/07/2020 06/08/2020 

Previous Statement Balance 
05/26/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
07/09/20 

Previous 

514 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 06/11/2020 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 11800 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 07/02/2020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02902/KWH -$342.44 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

573 

777.00 
777.00CR 

959.34 

23.00 
205.32 

30.43 
84.66 

33.81 
12.18 
0.26 

$ 161.08 

Meter No 

151835709 

KWH Days 

11800 32 

$ 0.00 

$1,349.00 

$1,349.00 

MultipHer 

200 

Daily KWH 

369 

~ 
~ 

If you are aware of an inoperative or malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric lines, call 1-800-224-4917 or visit 
ClayElectric.com to report the problem. Read the June Power Line for more information. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. BiUin€s not paid in f u II wi II 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of th" delinquent amount (whichever is greater] that will be, added to your account. 

-.. · . Y TearHere Y -

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bit\ With you. 
When Paying By Moil: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 100 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction; -------------~ 

911 Emergency Addre,s: 

I I I, 1111 ml 11111 •1• 1111llu1ll1l l(I I•'' I, l 1111 ( I (, [11111 •l I 11 I •1 
100195-12AT100••• .. AUTO'*MIXE0 MDC 350 
ARMSTRONG CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

09082120 

Account Humber 

9082120 

Phone Number 

(904) 940-5850 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 07/02/2020 
Total Amount Due 

00013490 □ 0 

I Included 311 adllitiona.l amount 
as a donation to Project share 
to help those in need. 

$ 
Pa.vment Nllount 

Write Account Hum bet on check :and 
make payable to: 
-Cfay El~ct.rk Cr;aope.r.i.tive, lni:;;. 

$ 1,349.00 

$1,349<00 



0 
0 
~ 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenieilt way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To ffnd a location near you1 please visit www.clayetectric.com 

✓ 

Chock 
,,,. p~ ( ~ 1· 

Convenience fee of S 1. 95 automatically added at checkout 

Ill I IIII II I II I IIII II I II I II I I II I I IIII I I II 111111111111111 
799366144580006371682135562398 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



IE ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

A "' L E , ~ Orange Park FL 32065-5798 J.Oucu.i)-c:om: ne:rgf 

Statement Date: 06/11/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 Web Address 
clayelectric.com 

Cooperntlve~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 - Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

9082351 ARMSTRONG CDD 705 TYNES BLVD IRRIGATION 

Rate• GS From To 

GS Non-Demand 05"/07/2020 06/08/2020 

Previous Statement Balance 

05/26/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
07/09/ZO 

Previous 

7 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 06/1112020 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 2 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02902/KWH -$.06 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Meter No Multiplier 

152055950 

Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

9 2 32 0 

27.00 
27.00CR 

$ 0.00 

0.16 
23.00 
0.03 
0.59 
1.65 

0.93 
0.24 

0.40 

$ 27.00 

$ 27.00 

$ 3,41 

If you are aware of an inoperative or malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric lines, call 1-800·224-4917 or visit 
ClayElectric.com to report the problem. Read the June Power Line for more information. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the fallowing business day. Billings not paid In ful[ wi(I 
Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5¾ of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

-- -- ~-·--------- - - - - ... - · ---- - -- Ytear"1=iiireY.. ·----- - - -- -· · · · · ·· -· ... - · .. 

rl 
0 
<;I' 

a 
0 
a 
0 
0 

When Paying in Person; Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mail: Return U1is portion with your payment_ 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 100 

Keystone Heightsi Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: _____________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

1•1•1111111111111•!.l11111111ll•11111111 M1•1111l•h1111•11•1l•1 
100195-12A•1·1 oo .. "·ALJTO"MIXED MDC 350 
ARMSTRONG COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISE F~ 33351 •4761 

09082351 

Account Number 

9082351 
Phone Number 
(904} 940-5850 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 07/02/2020 
Total Amount Due 

□□□□□27003 

"""•--.-.:""·-'I •,-~,c.. - ,...I---,-~----··· ...... . 

I induded an additional amount 
a; a donation to Project Share 
to help tha~ in need. 

$ 
Pa.ume:nt An'I.Ou.nt 

Write Account Numoer o~ died< and 
make payable t□: 
Clay Electric Coop~f<ltive, Inc. 

$ 27.00 

$ 27.00 



N 
0 
~ 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

What is Che,ckOut? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www .clayelectric.com 

✓ 
Check 

Convenience fee of $1.95 automatically added at checkout 

II I I IIII Ill II I IIII II I II I II I Ill I I IIIII I II Ill llll I I II I Ill 
799366144580006371682135564709 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



GREYHAWKHOMEOWNERS ASSOCIA no 
5385 N NOS HILL RD 
SUNRISE Fl.33351-4761 

Paga: 1 of3 
Issue Date: Jun 07, 2020 
Account Number: 300208593 

Your bill is available online at att.com. You can also safely and conveniently make 
payments. Don't have an online account? Go to art.com to register for one. 

Total due 

Account summary 

Your last bll! 

Payment, May 27 - Thank you! 

Remaining balance 

Service summary 

Internet Page 2 

Phone Pcgez 

Total services 

Total due 
Please pay by Jun 28, 2020 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

il myAT&T app 
"'" iPhone and Android 

.W. att.com/pay 

$17730 

-$17730 

$0.00 

$128.40 

$39.65 

$168.05 

$168.05 

) Ordering, billing or support 
800.321.2000 
TTY! 800.6515111 

$168.05 
Please pay by: 
Jun 28, 2020 

Retum thts part/on with yourche.ckJn the enclosed envelope. Payments may rake 7 days to post. 

-

AT&T GREYHAWK HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATIO 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33.l5H761 

0 CHECKFORAUTOPAY 
(SEE REVERSE) 

Please pay $168.05 by Jun 28, 2020 

Account numbe~ 300208593 
Please indiJde account number on your check 

Make check payable to: 

AT&T 
PO BOX 105251 
ATlANTA GA :?0340-5251 

1'111l1lrll1ll1••1111•l•l111111J11h11l1ll•lll1•111•1•1•1111•1111 

41004056 □□03002085931000□□□01773 □ 0000 □□□1680500 □ 00 □ 



Service activity 

Internet 

Monthly charges 

1. internet 100M / 20M 
(Promotional Offer) 

2. Static IP B 

Surcharges & fees 
3. Cost Assessment Charge 

Total for Internet 

Phone 

Monthly charges 
1. Phone International Piss S04,203.7112 

(P.,-.oinot.ir:mal Offer) 

surcharges &_fees 

2. Cost l\ssessment Charge 

3. Fl County 911 Service Fee 

4. Federal univers_al S•rvke ci-i1"rge 

Government taxes&. fees 
5. FL Grass Receipts Tax 

6. FL Local Communications Tax 

7. FL State Communications Tax 

Total for Phone 

Important information 

late payment fee 

Jun 08 • Jul 07 

Jun OB-lu/07 

A late payment fee of $9.2S will be assessed if payment Is not received on or 
before the due date. 

Electrontc check canversiOl'I 
Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the Information from your check 
to make a on.e~t~ml:! electronic. fund transfer from your account. Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. It 

·pa,npctLp'!i u,:11;..q 
s,ell Afl,do1nv l~41 s-:pa1J..JJ a:iioAtJ! JODI: JO ao-0 a5ed 1nun -1-uaL.LJAed 

:nwqris-ol:.}n'Jfl-UOJ ·paba a}lfl.Ol..(tzd0"¥1V J-Oj.. sap.() 6umtq 2nl.
a)li:q p;na:::i :i,uaw1:0Jua JnOA •mq Aw uo pa+i;ll Jaqwou -El;1e:, rnwol5nJ 

a4l6Ul:teJ lq Jo wo:rue't.VJ\A\le .1:g1v6u!.N1ioo Aq 1.101~~polf.lne 
1a:l-Ue'l ll&3 111..fliOJ:'.>cf! )!ueq Aw WOlJ. .(;a;u,ow 6tJ!µn.pap A1tll:)ft10Jpaia 

~qA14,cow 111q.<w.<ooaauva11,041ne 1'Aedo:vr,ru1110,u•1 ~ 

Page: 2 of 3 

Issue Date: 
Account Number: 

Jun 07,2020 

300208593 

$105.00 

$15.00 

$8.40 

$128.40 

$30.00 

$0.73 

$0.40 

$3.81 

$0,80 

$2.20 

$1-71 

$39.65 

we cannot process the transaction electronlcally,you authori~e AT&T to 
present an image copy of your check for payment Your original check will 
be destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to 
pay such fees as Identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement. 
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically.!f you want to 
save time and stamps, sign up for AutoPay at att.com/autopay using your 
checking account. It's easy, secure, and convenient! 

AT&T U-verse 5t•1 TV.AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 
Florida. 
Ii> 2020 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights resetved. 

3236.000.067273.a1.02Ctem000 NNNNNNNY 0111:no11133 

L9Llr-19£££ 7~ 3Sll:lNnS 
Gl:l lllH SON N 911£!: 

OllVl80SSV SU3NM03V'!OH )IMVHA3t:J!E) 

,I, 11'!1 "1111,lllllp '[[!Ii 11'111\i[I 11111\111111111111,1 lril 111 
□J 6\ll:-0 /1.V L £ll:L9'8L£'9'9£GI'. 



Vievvpoint c/o Business Investment Holdings 

Bill To 

1348 Beach Blvd 
P.O. Box 50041 
FL32240 

Annstrong CDD 
Jim Perry 
475 West Town Place 
Suite l 14 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Quantity Description 

P.O.No. 

5004l 

39 7 day extention of I st Original 30 day agreement~ June 16th - June 22nd 
540 90 Days~ June 23rd• August 23rd 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

6/23/2020 1002 

Terms Project 

Due on receipt 

Rate Amount 

28.75 1.12l.25 
26.75 14,445.00 

Total $15,566.25 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Armstrong CDD

Armstrong CDD Invoice No. 08132020
5385 N Nob Hill Road Bill To GreenPointe Communities, LLC
Sunrise, FL 33351 Address 7807 Baymeadows Road East
 Suite 205
954-721-8681 Jacksonville, FL 32256
954-721-9202 - Fax Phone 904.299.6115
ppowers@gmssf.com E-Mail LOReilly@greenpointellc.com

  
8/13/20 Invoice Subtotal $68,000.00
Due upon receipt Invoice # 01012020

Invoice Total $68,000.00
Total Amount Due $68,000.00

Date Description  Amount
8/13/20 Developer Contributions  $68,000.00

   

Funding for August/September 2020

Subtotal $68,000.00
Tax $0.00

Total $68,000.00

 

 

I • 

d·- ~ :
~ .,,··r--


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Affidavit of Publication
	IV.	Approval of the Minutes of the July 9, 2020 Meeting
	V.  	Acceptance of the Minutes of the June 11, 2020 and July 9, 2020 Audit Committee Meetings
	VI.	Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021
	VII. B.	District Engineer – Consideration of Requisition 45-47 (2019A Construction Account)
	C.	District Manager – Discussion of Proposed Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2021
	D.	Facility Manager – Report
	VIII.	Consideration of 2019 Deficit Funding Request No. 3
	X. A.	Financial Statements as of June 30, 2020
	B.	Check Register
	C.	O&M Funding Request



